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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
NSTAR Electric Company
Berlin, Connecticut

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NSTAR Electric Company (the "Company"), which
comprise the balance sheet — regulatory basis as of December 31, 2019, and the related statements of income —
regulatory basis, retained earnings — regulatory basis, and cash flows — regulatory basis for the year then ended,
included on pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the regulatory basis financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of NSTAR Electric Company as of December 31, 2019, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting requirements of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases.

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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Basis of Accounting

As discussed on page 123.1 of the financial statements, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with
the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this
matter.

Restricted Use
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the Company

and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

MJ—Mu,P

April 20, 2020



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
NSTAR Electric Company End of 2019/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
/1
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
800 Boylston Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02199
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Carla J. Dacey Manager-Rev & Reg Accounting
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
247 Station Drive, SUM NE-230, Westwood, Massachusetts 02090-9230
08 Telephone of Contact Person|ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) [X] An Original (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
(781) 441-8816 /1

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Jay S. Buth (MO, Da, Yr)
02 Title
Vice President, Controller and CAO Jay S. Buth 04/15/2020

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No0.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

) (1) |Z'|An Original
NSTAR Electric Company @) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(G)) (b) (c)
1| General Information 101
2| Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4| Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13| Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15| Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 Not Applicable
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 Not Applicable
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21 [ Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23| Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab)
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 Not Applicable
25| Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 Not Applicable
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31| Other Paid-in Capital 253
32| Capital Stock Expense 254 Not Applicable
33| Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Long-Term Debt 266-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




Name of Respondent
NSTAR Electric Company

()
@)

This Report Is:
An Original

DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(G)) (b) (c)
37| Other Deferred Credits 269
38| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 Not Applicable
39 [ Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43| Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 Not Applicable
44| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45 | Sales for Resale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
49 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 Not Applicable
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 Not Applicable
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a Not Applicable
61 | Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403 Not Applicable
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 Not Applicable
65 [ Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 Not Applicable
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 3




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
|
1 An Origina Mo, Da, Yr
NSTAR Electric Company EZ; %A Resgbmission (/ / ) End of ﬂ

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71| Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[ ] Two copies will be submitted

|:| No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
NSTAR Electric Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission I End of 2019/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Jay S. Buth, Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
NSTAR Electric Company

107 Selden Street

Berlin, CT 06037

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated in Massachusetts in January, 1886.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

NZA

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Delivery of electricity in the state of Massachusetts.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [] VYes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
NSTAR Electric Company 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission /| End of 2019/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Name of Controlling Organization: Eversource Energy, a Massachusetts business trust and voluntary association headquartered in
Boston, Massachusetts and Hartford, Connecticut, is a public utility holding company subject to regulation by the FERC under the Public
Utility Company Holding Act of 2005, which wholly and directly owns the respondent.

Manner in Which Control was Held: Ownership of Common Stock

Extent of Control: 100%

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102



Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1 An Origina Mo, Da, Yr
NSTAR Electric Company EZ; %A ResSbmission (/ / ) End of ﬂ

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(@ (b) (©) (d)
1| Harbor Electric Energy Company Electric utility 100%
2
3 | Yankee Atomic Electric Company Nuclear electric generation 21%
4 (unit permanently closed)
5
6 [ Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company Nuclear electric generation 23.5%
7 (unit permanently closed)
8
9 [ Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company Nuclear electric generation 7%
10 (unit permanently closed)
11
12 | New England Hydro-Transmission Elec., Co., Inc Electric transmission (1)
13
14 | New England Hydro-Transmission Corporation Electric transmission (1)
15
16
17
18
19| (1) The Company owns 14.47% of the common
20 | stock with a 7.9% voting interest.
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103




Name of Respondent
NSTAR Electric Company

M

This Report Is:
An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

11

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function

(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
No.

Title
@

Name of Officer

(b)

Salary
for Year
(c)

Chairman

James J. Judge

Chief Executive Officer

Werner J. Schweiger

President and Chief Operating Officer

Craig A. Hallstrom

Executive Vice President and General Counsel

Gregory B. Butler

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Philip J. Lembo

Senior Vice President-Finance and Regulatory

and Treasurer

John M. Moreira

Vice President-Supply Chain, Environmental Affairs

Ol Nl ]| W|IN]| PP

and Property Management

Ellen K. Angley

=
o

Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer

Jay S. Buth

[
[N

Vice President-Energy Supply

James G. Daly

Jany
N

Vice President-Electric Field Operations

Douglas W. Foley

[y
w

Vice President-Supply Chain and Property Management

Ellen M. Greim

[
N

Vice President-Electric System Operations

Michael F. Hayhurst

=
(6]

Secretary and Clerk

Richard J. Morrison

[y
o

Assistant Treasurer-Corporate Finance

[y
~

and Cash Management

Emilie G. O'Neil

=
[ee]

=
©

See Footnotes for Page 104 for changes to

N
o

incumbents made during the year.

N
[y

N
N

Salaries are not disclosed as they are paid by

N
w

Eversource Energy Service Company.

N
N

N
(4]

N
[e)]

N
By

N
[ee)

N
©

w
o

w
g

w
N

w
w

w
N

w
(451

w
(o))

w
J

w
[e¢]

w
©

N
o

I
sy

A
)

A
w

I
~

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 9

Column: b

Ellen K. Angley resigned Vice President - Supply Chain, Environmental Affairs and Property Management, effective

November 4, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 13

Column: b

Ellen M. Greim was elected Vice President - Supply Chain and Property Management, effective November 4, 2019.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

) Q) |Z|An Original
NSTAR Electric Company @) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(I\//Ic/), Da, Yr) End of 2019/Q4

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

rine Name (and Title) of Director
No. (@

Principal Bu(sbi;less Address

=

Gregory B. Butler

56 Prospect Street, Hartford, CT 06103

(Executive Vice President and General Counsel)

James J. Judge (Chairman)

800 Boylston Street, Boston, MA 02199

Philip J. Lembo

800 Boylston Street, Boston, MA 02199

(Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer)

Olo|N|lo|lO|B|lwW|DN

Werner J. Schweiger (Chief Executive Officer)

107 Selden Street, Berlin, CT 06037

=
o

[
[N

The Company does not have an Executive Committee.

=
N

=
w

[En
i

=
(6]

=
o

[EnY
~

=
[oe]

=
©

N
o

N
=

N
N

N
w

N
N

N
(6]

N
o

N
By

N
©

N
©

w
o

w
g

w
N

w
w

w
N

w
(451

w
o

w
J

w
[oe)

w
©

N
o

I
=

A
)

A
w

I
N

A
al

N
o

N
3

A
3
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Name of Respondent Th(is)Report Is: | (Date of Rep)ort Year/Period of Report
) 1 An Original Mo, Da, Yr 2019/Q4
End of
NSTAR Electric Company @) |:| A Resubmission Iy
INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates? X Yes

[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line
No.

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

ISO New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

ER07-549, ELO7-71, ER19-123

Services Tariff, Section I, Schedule 21-NSTAR

ISO New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

ER05-754, ER18-132

Services Tariff, Section I, Schedule 20A-NSTAR

ISO-NE Transmission, Markets and Services Tariff,

RTO04-2, ER04-116, ER05-374, ER18-1722

Section Il, Attachment F

O|lo| Nl A~|[W|IN]|PF

ey
o

NSTAR Electric Company, Rate Schedule FERC No. 210

ER07-548, ER19-431

=
[N

(MATEP LLC - Brighton Station #329)

[y
N

-
w

NSTAR Electric Company, Rate Schedule FERC No. 220

ER12-956

=
S

(MATEP LLC - Colburn Station #350)

ey
[¢)]

ey
[e]

NSTAR Electric Company, Rate Schedule FERC No. 205

ER10-568

=
~

(Massachusetts Port Authority)

-
[ee]

ey
[Ce]

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

ER07-595

N
o

Company), Rate Schedule FERC No. 200

N
[y

(Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority)

N
N

N
w

Space Reserved for Future Contract

N
S

N
(6]

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

ER91-149, ER86-562, ER87-232

N
[«

Company), Rate Schedule FERC No. 169

N
~

(Concord Municipal Light Plant)

N
[ee)

N
©

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

ER99-2598

w
o

Company), Rate Schedule FERC No. 196 (ANP

w
-

Blackstone Energy Company - Annual

w
N

Facilities Charge)

w
w

w
N

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Commonwealth

ER03-1348

w
()]

Electric Company), Service Agreement No. 27

w
[e]

under ISO New England Inc. Transmission,

w
hy]

Markets and Services Tariff, Section Il, Schedule

w
[e¢]

21-NSTAR (Entergy Nuclear Generation Company

w
©

RFA Barnstable Capacitor Bank)

N
o

N
[y

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
@

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2019/04
End of Q
NSTAR Electric Company @) |:| A Resubmission Iy
INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES (continued)
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding
Does the respondent have formula rates? X Yes
[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e.

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Docket No)

Line
No.

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

ISO New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

ref. ER01-523

Services Tariff, Section I, Schedule 22 -

LGIA, Original Service Agreement No.

LGIA-ISONE/NSTAR-19-01

(Calpine Fore River Energy Center, LLC -

Annual Facilities Charge)

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

ER01-3138

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Company), Service Agreement No. 73 under ISO

10

New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

11

Services Tariff, Section I, Schedule 21-NSTAR

12

(Granite Ridge (AES Londonderry) - Annual

13

Facilities Charge)

14

15

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

ER98-4332

16

Company), Rate Schedule FERC No. 193

17

(Millennium Power Partners, L.P. - Annual

18

Facilities Charge)

19

20

ISO New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

ref. ER02-167

21

Services Tariff, Section I, Schedule 22 - LGIA,

22

Original Service Agreement No.

23

LGIA-ISONE/ NSTAR-12-01

24

(Kendall Green Energy LLC -

25

Annual Facilities Charge)

26

27

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

ER06-145

28

Company), Service Agreement No. 30 under ISO

29

New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

30

Services Tarriff, Section Il, Schedule 21-NSTAR

31

(New England Power (Nantucket - Merchant's

32

Way IA - Annual Facilities Charge)

33

34

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

ER06-423

35

Company), Service Agreement No. 85 under ISO

36

New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

37

Services Tariff, Section I, Schedule 21-NSTAR

38

(New England Power - Dewar Street 1A)

39

40

41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent
NSTAR Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RA
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC

TES (continued)
Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

[X Yes
[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e.

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Docket No)

Line
No.

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

ER89-612

Company), Rate Schedule FERC No. 152 (BECO

HQ AC Support Agreement)

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Boston Edison

Filed 3/31/1980

Company), Rate Schedule FPC No. [] (New

England Power - Lines 255-2337 and 255-2338)

Ol Nl A~|[W|IN]|PF

ISO New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

ER14-2596

ey
o

Services Tariff, Section I, Schedule 21-NSTAR,

=
[N

Original Service Agreement No. TSA-NSTAR-001

[any
N

(MBTA LSA - Direct Assignment Charge)

-
w

=
S

-
[¢)]

NSTAR Electric Company

ER19-146

ey
[¢]

Rate Schedule FERC No. TSA-NSTAR-010

=
~

(NSTAR-HQUS Transfer Agreement

-
[ee]

Energy New England, LLC)

ey
©

N
o

NSTAR Electric Company

ER16-2189

N
[y

Rate Schedule FERC No. 263

N
N

(NSTAR - HQUS Transfer Agreement)

N
w

N
S

Space Reserved for Future Contract

N
[63]

N
[«

N
~

N
[ee)

N
©

NSTAR Electric Company

ER17-235

w
o

Service Agreement No. FSA-NSTAR-001

w
-

(National Grid Facilities Support

w
N

Agreement for Edgar-Field Street)

w
w

w
S

NSTAR Electric Company

ER19-409

w
()]

Rate Schedule FERC No. TSA-NSTAR-011

w
[e]

(NSTAR-HQUS Transfer Agreement

w
hy]

Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale

w
[e¢]

Electric Company)

w
©

N
o

N
[y

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent
NSTAR Electric Company

This Report Is:
@

Date of Report

An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

(2)|:| A Resubmission !/

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

(continued)

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

[X Yes
[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line

No. FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

ISO New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and

RT04-2, ER04-116, ER18-132

Services Tariff, Schedule 1, Appendix A

Space Reserved for Future Contract

Ol Nl A~|[W|IN]|PF

ISO-NE Transmission, Markets and Services Tariff,

ER03-1247, ER05-1117, ER19-122, ER19-123

ey
o

Section Il, Schedule 21-ES

=
[N

[y
N

ISO-NE Transmission, Markets and Services Tariff,

ER05-754, ER18-132

-
w

Section Il, Schedule 20A-ES

=
S

ey
[¢)]

NSTAR Electric Company

ER05-967, ER18-749

ey
[¢]

Service Agreement No. IA-NU-02

=
~

(Essential Power Massachusetts, LLC)

-
[ee]

ey
[(e]

NSTAR Electric Company (f/k/a Western

ER96-858, ER18-749

N
o

Massachusetts Electric Company) Rate Schedule

N
[y

FERC No. 405 (New England Power Company)

N
N

N
w

NSTAR Electric Company, Rate Schedule

ER18-749, ER19-2897

N
S

FERC No. 407 (Third Supplement to Stony Brook

N
(6]

— Ludlow Agreement, 3.0.0.)

N
[«

N
~

NSTAR Electric Company

ER17-1335, ER18-749

N
[ee)

Service Agreement No. IA-ES-38,

N
©

(Nautilus Hydro, LLC - Dwight Hydro Generator 1A)

w
o

w
-

NSTAR Electric Company,

ER17-1336, ER18-749

w
N

Service Agreement No. IA-ES-39,

w
w

(Nautilus Hydro, LLC - Gardner Fall Generator IA)

w
S

w
()]

NSTAR Electric Company,

ER17-1338, ER18-749

w
[e]

Service Agreement No. IA-ES-40,

w
hy]

(Nautilus Hydro, LLC -Indian Orchard Generator IA)

w
[e¢]

w
©

NSTAR Electric Company

ER17-1339, ER18-749

N
o

Service Agreement No. IA-ES-41,

N
[y

(Nautilus Hydro, LLC - Putts Bridge Generator |1A)
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Name of Respondent

Th(is)Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1

) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2019/04
End of Q
NSTAR Electric Company @) |:| A Resubmission Iy
INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES (continued)
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding
Does the respondent have formula rates? X Yes
[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line
No.

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

NSTAR Electric Company,

ER17-1340, ER18-749

Service Agreement No. IA-ES-42,

(Nautilus Hydro, LLC - Red Bridge Generator IA)

Space Reserved for Future Contract

O|lo| Nl A~|[W|IN]| P

ey
o

NSTAR Electric Company

ER18-1170

=
[N

Rate Schedule FERC No. TSA-NSTAR-009

[any
N

(NSTAR — Nalcor Energy Marketing Corporation

-
w

Transfer Agreement - CMEEC Use Rights)

=
S

ey
[¢)]

ISO New England Inc. Transmission Markets, and

ER16-2024

ey
[¢]

Services Tariff, Section I, Schedule 22-LGIA,

=
~

Original Service Agreement No

-
[ee]

LGIA-ISONE/NSTAR-16-04

ey
[Ce]

(Exelon West Medway II, LLC Operation,

N
o

Maintenance and Capital Cost Reimbursement)

N
[y

N
N

N
w

N
S

N
[63]

N
[«

N
~

N
[ee)

N
©

w
o

w
-

w
N

w
w

w
S

w
[

w
[e]

w
by

w
[e¢]

w
©

N
o

N
[y
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Name of Respondent
NSTAR Electric Company

This Report Is:
@

An Original
2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent) X Yes
filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)? |:| No
2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website
) Document Formula Rate FERC Rate
Line Date Schedule Number or
No. | Accession No. |\ Filed Date | Docket No. Description Tariff Number
1120180731-5221| 07/31/2018(RT04-2-000 Annual New England Participating|SO New England Inc. Transmission
2 07/31/2018| ER09-1532-000 Transmission Owners Administrativg Markets and Services Tariff
3 Regional Network Servicg Attachment F
4 Information Filing
5
6(20180917-5054( 09/17/2018| RT04-2-000 Supplement to July 31, 20181SO New England Inc. Transmission
7 09/17/2018| ER09-1532-000 Annual New England ParticipatingMarkets and Services Tariff
8 Transmission Owners Administrativg Attachment F
9 Regional Network Service
10 Information Filing
11
12]20190531-5497( 05/31/2019|ER09-1243-000 Annual Informational FilingISO New England Inc. Transmission
13 05/31/2019| ER07-549-000 of NSTAR Electric Company Markets and Services Tariff, Section I,
14 Schedule 21-NSTAR
15
16|20190702-5245( 07/02/2019|ER09-1243-000 Annual Informational FilingISO New England Inc. Transmission
17]20190702-5246( 07/02/2019|ER07-549-000 CWIP Supplement of NSTAR Markets and Services Tariff, Section Il,
18 Electric Company Schedule 21-NSTAR
19
20| 20190731-5234| 07/31/2019| RT04-2-000 Annual New England Participating|SO New England Inc. Transmission
21 ER09-1532-000 Transmission Owners Administrativg Markets and Services Tariff
22 Regional Network Servicg Attachment F
23 Information Filing
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
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Name of Respondent Th(is Report Is:
1

NSTAR Electric C An Original
s mompany (2)[] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variances

1. If arespondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from

amounts reported in the Form 1.

2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the

Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items

impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.

4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line
No. | Page No(s). Schedule Column Line No

1| 110-111 Comp Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debt) c|3
2| 112-113 Comp Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits) c,d[2,3,16,18,21
3| 200-201 Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions c|21
4| 204-207 Electric Plant In Service (Acct 101 - 103 and 106) g(5,100
5| 204-207 Electric Plant In Service (Acct 101 - 103 and 106) b,9(9,13,49,50,58,61,62,66
6 67,75,99,104
7| 219 Accum Provision for Depr of Electric (Account 108) b|19,25,26,28
8| 234 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes b,c|18
9| 234 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes c|18

10| 262-263 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year i[29,32

11| 275 Accum Deferred Income Taxes-Property (Acct. 282) k{9

12| 277 Accuum Deferred Income Taxes-Other (Acct 283) k{19

13| 278 Other Regulatory Liabilities (Account 254) f|3

14| 300 Electric Operating Revenues (Account 400) b|21,22

15| 320-323 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses b{112

16| 320-323 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses b,c|98,198

17| 336 Deprec. & Amort. Of electric Plant (403, 404, 405) b|7,8,10

18| 400 Monthly Transmission System Peak Load b|1-17

19| 401b Monthly Peaks and Output d|29-40

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

NSTAR Electric Company (1) [X] An Original /] Endof  2019/Q4
(2) [] A Resubmission -

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and
reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers
added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major new
continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred
during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash
management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

NSTAR Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2019/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. None
2. None
3.  None
4. Expense Leases:

Somerville, Massachusetts - NSTAR Electric extended the term of its license agreement with Lawrence Realty
Trust to use its parcel of land located at 26 Chestnut Street (across from the Somerville Service Center) as a
parking/storage lot. The term of the agreement runs month-to-month, and annual rent is $99,651.

Plymouth, Massachusetts - NSTAR Electric extended the term of its license agreement with MEZ, LLC to use
its parcel of land located at 285-287 Summer Street as a construction laydown yard. The term of the extension
runs from October 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020. The annual rent is $144,492 ($12,041/month).

5. None

6. For the quarter ended December 31, 2019, NSTAR Electric did not assume any obligations as a
guarantor of another’s performance.

The amount of short-term borrowings that may be incurred by NSTAR Electric is subject to periodic
approval by the FERC. On November 30, 2017, the FERC granted authorization to allow NSTAR
Electric to issue total short-term debt securities in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $655
million outstanding at any one-time, effective December 31, 2017 through December 30, 2019. On
December 18, 2019, the FERC granted authorization that allows NSTAR Electric to incur total
short-term borrowings up to a maximum $655 million effective December 31, 2019 through December
31, 2021.

NSTAR Electric is a party to a five-year $650 million revolving credit facility. The revolving credit
facility's termination date is December 6, 2024. The revolving credit facility serves to backstop NSTAR
Electric's $650 million commercial paper program. As of December 31, 2019, NSTAR Electric had no
borrowings outstanding under this facility.

As of December 31, 2019, NSTAR Electric had $10.5 million in borrowings outstanding under its
commercial paper program.

On May 17, 2019, NSTAR Electric issued $400 million of its 3.25 percent debentures due to mature in
2029. The proceeds, net of issuance costs, were used to refinance investments in Eligible Green
Expenditures which were previously financed during the period from July 1, 2017 through December
31, 2018.

7. None

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

NSTAR Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2019/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Estimated Annual Effect and Nature of Important Wage Scale Changes

Full Year Union Negotiations 2019

Estimated
Number of General Wage Annualized Cost
Company Group Effective Date | Employees Increase Percent of Increase*
NSTAR USWA 12004 03/31/19 251 2.50% $573,400
NSTAR UWUA 369 06/01/19 1,736 3.00% $4,920,000
Western Mass Electric IBEW (Physical and Technical) 10/01/19 236 2.75% $607,200

8. * Rounded to the nearest thousand

9. For adiscussion of materially important legal proceedings, see Page 123, Notes to Financial Statements,
Note 13, Commitments and Contingencies.

10. None
11. (Reserved)
12. N/A

13. Changes in the officers of the respondent during the period have been reported on pages 104 and 105
and the corresponding footnotes thereto.

There were no changes in the directors or the major security holders and voting powers during the
period.

14. The NSTAR Electric Company proprietary capital ratio is greater than 30 percent.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.2




BLANK PAGE



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
NSTAR Electric Company 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [] A Resubmission I End of 2019/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. . Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
@ (b) (©) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 11,662,290,593 10,932,014,320
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 575,546,815 470,314,379
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 12,237,837,408 11,402,328,699
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 3,190,360,376 2,967,931,831
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 9,047,477,032 8,434,396,868
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 [ Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 [ Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 [ Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 9,047,477,032 8,434,396,868
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS -
18 [ Nonutility Property (121) 6,334,357 4,858,250
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 97,033 94,887
20 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 |lInvestment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 39,971,384 16,024,653
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) ﬁ
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 851,422 901,590
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 166,058,388 132,809,645
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 213,118,518 154,499,251
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS - |
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 [Cash (131) 0 0
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 6,265,410 13,054,421
37 | Working Fund (135) 0 0
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 277,002,017 299,302,350
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 154,938,330 134,848,169
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 75,301,323 74,411,265
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 30,046,429 32,582,097
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 0 0
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 65,713,248 61,693,671
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 69,367,688 65,594,115
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 110




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

NSTAR Electric Company 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [] A Resubmission I End of 2019/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS[Continued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. . Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
@ (b) © (d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 113,033 45,571
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 12,241,539 41,020,772
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 136,805, 107,588
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 1,140,418 1,449,638
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 37,481,578 34,517,648
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 579,145,172 609,804,775
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 18,859,865 17,645,331
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,478,378,936 1,428,335,359
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 2,429,796 2,267,208
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 73,969 303
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 891,839 -522,765
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 98,061,782 90,022,171
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 9,956,923 10,638,072
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 447,959,162 462,181,372
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 2,056,612,272, 2,010,567,051
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 11,896,352,994 11,209,267,945

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 111




Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 3 Column: c

WEST:
Information on Formula Rates:

Calculated per company records and in accordance with Schedule 21-ES, Attachment H under ISO New England Inc.

Transmission, Markets and Services Tariff, Section I
Page 106.3 line 9

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 52 Column: ¢

Represents the value of Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs) that NSTAR Electric Company uses to meet the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts' Renewable Portfolio Standards requirements. These RECs are recorded in Account

158.3.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 52 Column: d

Represents the value of Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs) that NSTAR Electric Company uses to meet the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts' Renewable Portfolio Standards requirements. These RECs are recorded in Account

158.3.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 57 Column: c

At December 31, 2019, the total Prepayments balance in Account 165 includes NSTAR Electric East related prepayments

of the following amounts:

Prepaid Other

Prepaid Insurance
Prepaid Interest
Prepaid Lease

Prepaid Workers Comp.
Prepaid Agency Fees
Prepaid Postage
Prepaid Federal Taxes
Prepaid State Taxes

6,831 dr.
1,848,010 dr.
474 dr.
173,276 dr.
638,600 dr.
387,717 dr.
12,743 dr.
3,980,628 dr.
2,201,638 dr.

9,249,917 dr.

At December 31, 2019, the total Prepayments balance in Account 165 includes NSTAR Electric West related

prepayments of the following amounts:

Prepaid Other

Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Lease

Prepaid Workers Comp.

Prepaid Software License Maint.
Prepaid Vehicle Property Taxes
Prepaid Agency Fees

Prepaid Federal Taxes

Prepaid State Taxes

2,630 dr.
383,884 dr.
7,900 dr.
212,060 dr.
41,565 dr.
12,078 dr.
124,328 dr.
(555,910) cr.
2,763,085 dr.

2,991,620 dr.

At December 31, 2019, the total Prepayments balance in Account 165 includes NSTAR Electric West transmission

related prepayments of the following amounts:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Prepaid State Taxes

Prepaid Federal Taxes

Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Other

Prepaid Software License Maint.
Prepaid Agency Fees

Prepaid Lease

(253,074) cr.
(3,891,129) cr.
151,525 dr.
2,367 dr.
12,495 dr.
62,167 dr.
1,500 dr.

Total $

(3,914,149) cr.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 57 Column: d

At December 31, 2018, the total Prepayments balance in Account 165 includes NSTAR Electric East related prepayments

of the following amounts:

Prepaid State Taxes
Prepaid Insurance
Prepaid Interest
Prepaid Lease

Prepaid Workers Comp.
Prepaid Agency Fees
Prepaid Postage
Prepaid Federal Taxes
Prepaid Other

6,309,081
1,824,792
89,097
80,133
638,600
518,788
33,600
26,592,632

$ 36,115,352

dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
28,628 dr.
dr.

At December 31, 2018, the total Prepayments balance in Account 165 includes NSTAR Electric West related

prepayments of the following amounts:

Prepaid State Taxes

Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Lease

Prepaid Workers Comp.

Prepaid Software License Maint.
Prepaid Vehicle Property Taxes
Prepaid Vehicle Costs

Prepaid Federal Taxes

Prepaid Other

1,415,621 dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.
dr.

374,546
70,874
212,060
62,220
45,256
92,736
2,625,382
6,725

$ 4,905,420

dr.

At December 31, 2018, the total Prepayments balance in Account 165 includes NSTAR Electric West transmission

related prepayments of the following amounts:

Prepaid State Taxes

Prepaid Federal Taxes

Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Lease

Prepaid Software License Maint.
Prepaid Other

$ 1,524,190 dr.
(7,932,969) cr.
157,140 dr.

(500) cr.

15,555 dr.

5,516 dr.

Total

$ (6,231,068) cr.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 69 Column: ¢

At December 31, 2019, the total Unamortized Debt Expenses balance in Account 181 includes NSTAR Electric East

related Debt of the following amounts:

Debentures Due 03/2044

$ 2,469,382 dr.
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Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Debentures Due 03/2036
Debentures Due 03/2040
Debentures Due 10/2022
Debentures Due 11/2025
Debentures Due 06/2026
Debentures Due 05/2027
Debentures Due 05/2029
DPU Financing Plan
Total

1,179,723 dr.
2,109,888 dr.
890,308 dr.
1,254,913 dr.
1,368,628 dr.
4,770,709 dr.
2,720,048 dr.
48,240 dr.

$ 16,811,839 dr.

At December 31, 2019, the total Unamortized Debt Expenses balance in Account 181 includes NSTAR Electric West

related Debt of the following amounts:

Series E. Due 03/2020
Series G. Due 11/2023
Series H. Due 06/2026
Series F. Due 09/2021
Series D. Due 08/2037
Series B. Due 09/2034
Debentures Due 05/2029
DPU Financing Plan

$ 16,543 dr.
174,704 dr.
199,957 dr.
401,703 dr.
294,342 dr.
268,705 dr.
680,012 dr.
12,060 dr.
$ 2,048,026 dr.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 69

Column: d

At December 31, 2018, the total Unamortized Debt Expenses balance in Account 181 includes NSTAR Electric East

related Debt of the following amounts:

Debentures Due 03/2044
Debentures Due 03/2036
Debentures Due 03/2040
Debentures Due 10/2022
Debentures Due 11/2025
Debentures Due 06/2026
Debentures Due 05/2027
DPU Financing Plan
Total

$ 2,571,563 dr.
1,252,508 dr.
2,214,080 dr.
1,208,859 dr.
1,467,011 dr.
1,581,921 dr.
5,421,260 dr.
120,600 dr.

$ 15,837,802 dr.

At December 31, 2018, the total Unamortized Debt Expenses balance in Account 181 includes NSTAR Electric West

related Debt of the following amounts:

Series E. Due 03/2020 $ 115,801 dr.
Series G. Due 11/2023 220,279 dr.
Series H. Due 06/2026 230,720 dr.
Series F. Due 09/2021 642,725 dr.
Series D. Due 08/2037 311,081 dr.
Series B. Due 09/2034 286,923 dr.
$ 1,807,529 dr.
Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 72 Column: d
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Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

For Form 1 reporting purposes, the following reclassification of debit or credit balance accounts at December 31, 2018
are being included with Account 182.3 - Other Regulatory Assets. The balances are as follows:

Balance in Account 182.3

Reclass of balances to Account 254:
Mitigation Incentive Timing - DPU 05-89

Reclass of balances to Account 254:
Pension and PBOP

Reclass of balances from Account 254:
Basic Service Adder True up

Reclass of balances from Account 254:
Deferred Transition

Reclass of balances to Account 254:
Deferred Basic Service

Reclass of balances to Account 254:
Deferred Transmission

Reclass of balances from Account 254:
Deferred NSTAR Green

Reclass of balances to Account 254:
Reg Asset Revenue Decoupling

Reclass of balances to Account 254:
Deferred Energy Efficiency

Reclass of balances to Account 254:
Deferred Net Metering

Reclass of balances to Account 254:
Uncollectibles Assoc with Basic Service

Reclass of balances from Account 254:
Protective Hardship Credit

Account 182.3 Being Reported

1,221,308,267 dr.

314,352 dr.

33,542,425 dr.

124,429 cr.

639,186 cr.

4,518,390 dr.

88,984,023 dr.

128,418 cr.

717,159 dr.

66,942,442 dr.

12,735,130 dr.

181,536 dr.

16,332 cr.

1,428,335,359 dr.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 81  Column: ¢

Ferc Account Company Ending Balance

189 East 9,832,754
West Distribution 41,389
West Transmission 82,780

189 Total 9,956,923

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 81  Column: d
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Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
189 East 10,439,401
West Distribution 66,224
West Transmission 132,447
189 Total 10,638,072
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Q) An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

NSTAR Electric Company

Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)
11

Year/Period of Report

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 200 200
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 43,000,000 43,000,000
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 3,905,151 3,905,151
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 2,994,604,083, 2,814,604,083
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 1,171,125,378 924,875,880
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 -9,904,960, -11,851,691
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 153,643 -1,378,596
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 4,202,883,495 3,773,155,027
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
19 |(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 [Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 3,365,000,000 2,965,000,000
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 4,930,666 6,432,505
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 8,984,526 8,941,217
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 3,360,946,140 2,962,491,288
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 27,999,682 3,442,730
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 48,859,376 45,644,076
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 112,086,500 19,113,908
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 5,197,237 7,247,160
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 1,500,000 2,977,239
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 66,982,267 63,400,062
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 262,625,062 141,825,175
36 |[CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 [ Notes Payable (231) 10,500,000 278,500,000
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 355,732,763, 369,724,650
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 96,201,273 85,933,152
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 7,936,958 8,002,577
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 5,848,338, 5,889,025
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 27,258,027 25,526,493
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 489,998 489,998
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

NSTAR Electric Company (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2 [] A Resubmission I end of 2019/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@) (b) (c) (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 2,209,291 3,892,582
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 284,348,939 278,161,382
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 681,284 310,693
50 [ Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 123,106
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
53 [ (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 791,206,871 1,056,553,658
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 39,493,081 47,196,139
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 37,622,450 31,935,098
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 69,606,929 52,778,123
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 1,312,985,926 1,374,279,273
61 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 [ Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 1,305,647,963| 1,261,473,709
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 513,335,077 507,580,455
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 3,278,691,426 3,275,242,797
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 11,896,352,994 11,209,267,945
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
NSTAR Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2019/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 112 LineNo.: 2 Column: c
Information on Formula Rates:
EAST:
Page 106.2 line 1 Amount stipulated per contract.
Schedule Page: 112 LineNo.: 2 Column: d
Information on Formula Rates:
EAST:
Page 106.2 line 1 Amount stipulated per contract.
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 3 Column: c
Total East West
Total of Preferred Stock 43,000,000 43,000,000 0
EAST:
Page 106 lines 16, 19 Amount stipulated per contract.
Page 106.2 lines 1, 5 Amount stipulated per contract
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 3 Column: d
Total East West
Total of Preferred Stock 43,000,000 43,000,000 0
EAST:
Page 106 lines 16, 19 Amount stipulated per contract.
Page 106.2 lines 1, 5 Amount stipulated per contract
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢
Total East West

Total Proprietary Capital

Information on Formula Rates:

4,202,883,495 3,412,123,197

790,760,298

EAST:
Page 106.2 lines 1, 5 Amount stipulated per contract.
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 16 Column: d
Total East West

Total Proprietary Capital

Information on Formula Rates:
EAST:
Page 106.2 lines 1, 5

3,773,155,027 3,053,220,505

Amount stipulated per contract.

719,934,522

Schedule Page: 112

Line No.:

18 Column:c

Information on Formula Rates:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
NSTAR Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2019/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page 106.2 lines 1, 5 Amount stipulated per contract.
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 18 Column: d
Information on Formula Rates:
Page 106.2 lines 1, 5 Amount stipulated per contract.
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 21  Column: ¢
Information on Formula Rates:
EAST:
Page 106 lines 16, 19 Amount stipulated per contract.
Page 106.2 lines 1, 5 Amount stipulated per contract.
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 21 Column: d
Information on Formula Rates:
EAST:
Page 106 lines 16, 19 Amount stipulated per contract.
Page 106.2 lines 1, 5 Amount stipulated per contract.
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 22 Column: ¢
Total East West
Total Unamortized Premium on 4,930,666 3,141,600 1,789,066
Long-Term Debt
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 22 Column: d
Total East West
Total Unamortized Premium on 6,432,505 3,570,000 2,862,505
Long-Term Debt
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 23 Column: c
Total East West
Total of Unamortized Discount on 8,984,526 8,467,125 517,401
Long-Term Debt
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 23 Column: d
Total East West
Total of Unamortized Discount on 8,941,217 8,451,562 489,655
Long-Term Debt
\Schedule Page: 112 LineNo.: 24 Column:c
Total East West
Total of Long-Term Debt 3,360,946,140 2,714,674,476 646,271,664
Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 24 Column: d
Total East West
Total of Long-Term Debt 2,962,491,288 2,395,118,438 567,372,850
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Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) _ A Resubmission /]

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 60 Column:d

For Form 1 reporting purposes, the following reclassification of debit or credit balance accounts at December 31, 2018
are being included with Account 254 - Other Regulatory Liabilities. The balances are as follows:

Balance in Account 254

Reclass of balances from Account 182.3:
Mitigation Incentive Timing - DPU 05-89

Reclass of balances from Account 182.3:
Pension and PBOP

Reclass of balances to Account 182.3:
Basic Service Adder True up

Reclass of balances to Account 182.3:
Deferred Transition

Reclass of balances from Account 182.3:
Deferred Basic Service

Reclass of balances from Account 182.3:
Deferred Transmission

Reclass of balances to Account 182.3:
Deferred NSTAR Green

Reclass of balances from Account 182.3:
Reg Asset Revenue Decoupling

Reclass of balances from Account 182.3:
Deferred Energy Efficiency

Reclass of balances from Account 182.3:
Deferred Metering

Reclass of balances from Account 182.3:
Uncollectibles Assoc with Basic Service

Reclass of balances to Account 182.3:
Protective Hardship Credit

Account 254 Being Reported

1,167,252,181 cr.

314,352 cr.

33,542,425 cr.

124,429 dr.

639,186 dr.

4,518,390 cr.

88,984,023 cr.

128,418 dr.

717,159 cr.

66,942,442 cr.

12,735,130 cr.

181,536 cr.

16,332 dr.

1,374,279,273 cr.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1 An Origina Mo, Da, Yr
NSTAR Electric Company EZ; %A Rest?bmission (/ / ) End of 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (I) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
@ (b) (© (d) (€) U]
1|UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 3,246,340,246 _—
3 [ Operating Expenses -]
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 1,931,659,883 2,123,315,455
5 [ Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 137,716,163 97,135,001
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 291,274,681 268,623,877
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 2,821,707 4,730,484
9 [Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 336-337
10 | Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 [ Regulatory Debits (407.3) 98,389,257 47,943,523
13| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 44,862,296 -14,398,286
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 195,169,319 193,925,747
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 80,684,858 76,519,265
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 17,376,113 28,549,669
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 142,889,152 180,177,048
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 118,308,233 141,611,239
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -2,626,143 -1,789,183
20 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
21 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22 |(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24| Accretion Expense (411.10)
25 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 2,732,184,461 2,891,917,933
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 514,155,785 467,950,140
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Name of Respondent
NSTAR Electric Company

This Report Is:
Q) An Original
2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

11

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

and expense accounts.

this schedule.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the
utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

) (

h)

()

0

(k)

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date | Line
(in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) No.

o

n
2

1 1 1 {1 | 3
1,931,659,883 2,123,315,455 4
137,716,163 97,135,001 5
291,274,681 268,623,877 6
7

2,821,707 4,730,484 8

9

10

11

98,389,257 47,943,523 12
44,862,296 -14,398,286 13
195,169,319 193,925,747 14
80,684,858 76,519,265 15
17,376,113 28,549,669 16
142,889,152 180,177,048 17
118,308,233 141,611,239 18
-2,626,143 -1,789,183 19

20

21

22

23

24

2,732,184,461 2,891,917,933 25
514,155,785 467,950,140 26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
NSTAR Electric Company g; DﬁnR(;;ISg::ilssion (’\/A(j' Da, Y1) Endof  2019/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year Previous Year | No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
() (b) (©) (d) © U]
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 514,155,785 467,950,140
28| Other Income and Deductions
29| Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31 |Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32 |(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33| Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 49,821 848,031
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 93,438 595,041
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 348,821
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 1,946,731 -4,266,853
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 756,631 803,850
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 19,382,368 15,117,148
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 12,944,484 17,869,524
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 59,438 547,851
41 [ TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 35,394,856 30,324,510
43 [ Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 70,359
44  Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
45| Donations (426.1) 462,119 389,847
46| Life Insurance (426.2) -3,058,741 -210,150
47| Penalties (426.3) 222,825
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 597,201 644,481
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 2,307,548 1,004,473
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 601,311 1,828,651
51 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions ﬁ
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 330,974 336,731
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 478,428 -1,747,842
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 198,382 -407,937
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 3,427,182 9,676,153
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 52,161 84,921
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 4,382,805 7,772,184
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 30,410,740 20,723,675
61 | Interest Charges
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 119,771,457 111,682,568
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 3,907,988 3,617,567
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 681,150' 681,150'
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 1,501,839 1,501,839
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) -312,332 -1,598,931
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 9,936,128 7,296,852
70 [ Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 112,610,296 105,583,663
71 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 431,956,229 383,090,152
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75 | Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78 | Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 431,956,229 383,090,152
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Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 13 Column: ¢
Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
407.4 East S 35,510,503
West 9,351,793
407.4 Total S 44,862,296
Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 13  Column: d
Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
407.4 East S 335,421
West (14,733,707)
407.4 Total $ (14,398,286)
Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 19 Column: c
Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
411.4 East S (1,613,854)
West (1,012,289)
411.4 Total $ (2,626,143)
Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 19  Column: d
Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
411.4 East $ (1,151,351)
West (637,832)
411.4 Total $ (1,789,183)
Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 38 Column: c
Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
419.1 East S 19,384,912
West (2,544)
419.1 Total $ 19,382,368
Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 38 Column: d
Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
419.1 East S 14,920,641
West 196,507

419.1 Total

$ 15,117,148
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Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 49 Column:c

Note that for the year ended December 31, 2019, the total
expenses in Account 426.5 includes a transmission related

amount of Public Education
component of $0.

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 49  Column: d

Note that for the year ended December 31, 2018, the total

expenses in Account 426.5

includes a transmission related

amount of Public Education
component of $0.

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 63 Column: ¢

Ferc Account Company Ending Balance

428 East S 2,546,388
West 1,361,600

428 Total $ 3,907,988

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 63 Column: d

Ferc Account Company Ending Balance

428 East S 2,313,452
West 1,304,115

428 Total $ 3,617,567

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 64 Column:c

Ferc Account Company Ending Balance

428.1 East $ 606,648
West Distribution 24,834
West Transmission 49,668

428.1 Total $681,150

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 64 Column: d

Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
428.1 East S 606,648
West Distribution 24,834
West Transmission 49,668
428.1 Total $ 681,150
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent

NSTAR Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 65

Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
429 East S 428,400
West 1,073,439

429 Total

$ 1,501,839

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 65

Ferc Account Company Ending Balance
429 East S 428,400
West 1,073,439

429 Total

$ 1,501,839
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1 An Origina Mo, Da, Yr
NSTAR Electric Company EZ; %A Rest?bmission (/ | ) Endof __ 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 -
439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. () (b) (c) (d)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

924,875,880 767,478,875

1| Balance-Beginning of Period

2| Changes

3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

4

5

6

7

8

9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 430,009,498 387,357,005
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) _
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) _
24| 4.28% Cumulative Preferred Stock -765,000 ( 765,000)
25| 4.78% Cumulative Preferred Stock -1,195,000 ( 1,195,000)
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) -1,960,000 (- 1,960,000)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) _
31200 Shares Outstanding (Dividend to Parent Company) -181,800,000 ( 228,000,000)
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -181,800,000 ( 228,000,000)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 1,171,125,378 924,875,880

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) ]

39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1 An Origina Mo, Da, Yr
NSTAR Electric Company EZ; %A Rest?bmission (/ | ) Endof __ 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 -
439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (€Y (b) (©) (d)
41
42
43
44

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) [ I

46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 1,171,125,378 924,875,880
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account e
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly l—

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -11,851,691 ( 7,584,838)

50( Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 1,946,731 ( 4,266,853)

51( (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) -9,904,960 ( 11,851,691)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 29

Column: ¢

All preferred stock is related to NSTAR Electric East.

Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 29

Column: d

All preferred stock is related to NSTAR Electric East.
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Name of Respondent
NSTAR Electric Company

This Report Is:
Q) |Z'|An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

11

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and
Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes
to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of

the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
@) (b) (c)
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: ’7|7
2 [Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 [Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: ’7|7
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 294,096,388 273,354,361
5 [Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense 3,087,299 2,796,878
6 [Uncollectible Expense 25,078,609 22,279,299
7 [Amortization of Regulatory Assets, Net 53,526,961 62,341,809
8 [Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 27,955,940 48,157,041
9 [Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -2,626,143 -1,789,183
10 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -21,112,719 -27,028,926
11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -4,087,039 -11,816,225
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory -3,773,573 -15,202,195
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 5,813,402 49,350,605
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 35,025,289 54,066,435
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -67,999,608 65,923,518
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 19,382,368 15,117,148
17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 1,946,731 -4,266,853
18 |Other (provide details in footnote):
19 [Pension and PBOP Contributions -6,358,529 -61,751,473
20 |Pension and PBOP Income, Net -11,017,569 -21,697,389
21 |Other, Net -27,901,928 -29,413,207
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 710,333,910 781,811,205
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -839,059,906 -728,525,770
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -19,382,368 -15,117,148
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -819,677,538 -713,408,622
s
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 |[Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -22,000,000 -13,500,000
40 [Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 [Purchase of Investment Securities (a) -795,689 -1,282,485
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 961,573 1,340,790
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Name of Respondent
NSTAR Electric Company

This Report Is:
Q) |Z'|An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

11

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and

Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be

reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes
to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of
the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line
No.

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

(a)

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(b)

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year

©

46

Loans Made or Purchased

47

Collections on Loans

48

49

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50

Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53

Other (provide details in footnote):

54

55

56

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

-841,511,654 -726,850,317

59

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60

Proceeds from Issuance of:

I
I

61

Long-Term Debt (b)

400,000,000

62

Preferred Stock

63

Common Stock

64

Other (provide details in footnote):

65

Capital Contribtuions from Parent

180,000,000

130,500,000

66

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

44,500,000

67

Other (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

580,000,000

175,000,000

71

72

Payments for Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b)

74

Preferred Stock

75

Common Stock

76

Other (provide details in footnote):

7

Financing Expenses, Net

-3,855,218

107,614

78

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

-268,000,000

79

80

Dividends on Preferred Stock

-1,960,000

-1,960,000

81

Dividends on Common Stock

-181,800,000

82

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83

(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

124,384,782

-228,000,000

-54,852,386

84

85

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

-6,792,962 108,502

88

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

13,053,033

89

90

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

6,260,071

12,944,531

13,053,033
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 88 Column: b

FERC LINE # TITLE OF ACCOUNT BALANCE
PAGE
NUMBER
110 35 Cash (131) S -
Restricted Cash 13,053,033
Total S 13,053,033

See Notes to Financial Statements, Footnote 10.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 88 Column: ¢

FERC LINE # TITLE OF ACCOUNT BALANCE
PAGE
NUMBER
110 35 Cash (131) S -
Restricted Cash 12,944,531
Total S 12,944,531

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 90 Column: b

FERC LINE # TITLE OF ACCOUNT BALANCE
PAGE
NUMBER
110 35 Cash (131) S -
Restricted Cash 6,260,071
Total S 6,260,071

See Notes to Financial Statements, Footnote 10.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 90 Column: ¢

FERC LINE # TITLE OF ACCOUNT BALANCE
PAGE
NUMBER
110 35 Cash (131) S -
Restricted Cash 13,053,033
Total S 13,053,033

See Notes to Financial Statements, Footnote 10.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

NSTAR Electric Company g; % ﬁnR(Z;iSmilssion /] End of 2019/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of a
claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters
shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

NSTAR Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2019/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than GAAP. NSTAR Electric’s
Combined Notes to Financial Statements relate to all of Eversource Energy’s subsidiaries, including CL&P and PSNH, and are prepared in
conformity with GAAP. Accordingly, certain footnotes are not reflective of NSTAR Electric’s financial statements contained herein. Refer to the
Glossary of Terms for abbreviations and acronyms used throughout the Combined Notes to Financial Statements. The following areas represent the
significant differences between the Uniform System of Accounts and GAAP:

Investments in subsidiaries are unconsolidated and are reported on the equity basis in FERC account 123.1 on page 110 in the FERC Form 1 in
accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the FERC. Other general purpose financial statements are prepared on a
consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP.

Certain regulatory assets and liabilities are reported on a gross basis in FERC accounts 182 and 254 on pages 111 and 113 in the FERC Form 1 and
are reported on a net basis and separated into their current and long-term portions in other general purpose financial statements prepared in
accordance with GAAP.

Certain amounts recorded as materials and supplies in FERC account 154 are reported in aggregate as a current asset on page 110 in the FERC Form
1 and are separated into their current and long-term portions in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Unamortized debt expenses recorded in FERC account 181 are reported as a long-term asset on page 111 in the FERC Form 1 and are reported as a
direct deduction from the carrying amount of long-term debt in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Certain miscellaneous assets and liabilities in FERC accounts 186, 229 and 242 on pages 111, 112 and 113 in the FERC Form 1 are reported as
regulatory assets or liabilities in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Cost of removal obligations are included in the accumulated provision for depreciation in FERC account 108 on page 110 in the FERC Form 1 and
are reported as a regulatory liability in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Accumulated deferred income taxes are reported on a gross basis in FERC accounts 190, 282 and 283 on pages 111 and 113 in the FERC Form 1 and
are reported on a net basis in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Taxes receivable and payable are reported on a gross basis in FERC accounts 143 and 236 on pages 110 and 112 and tax prepayments are reported in
FERC account 165 on page 111 in the FERC Form 1. These amounts are shown on a net basis by taxing jurisdiction as a current asset or liability in
other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Long-term debt is reported in aggregate in the FERC Form 1 and is segregated between current and long-term in other general purpose financial
statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Proprietary capital is reported per final filed accounting entries of NSTAR Electric Company related to the merger of Eversource Energy (formerly
Northeast Utilities) and NSTAR under AC13-4 et al. Docket No. EC11-35 in FERC accounts 207, 211, 214, and 216 on pages 112 and 118 in the
FERC Form 1 and is not reclassed in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Operating lease right-of-use assets in FERC account 101.1 are reported as Utility Plant on page 110 in the FERC Form 1 and are reported as other
long-term assets in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Certain revenue and expense items are reported on a gross basis in FERC accounts 400, 401, 403, 407, 409, 410 and 411 on pages 114 and 117 in the
FERC Form 1 and are reported on a net basis in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Certain items that are recorded in other income and deductions in FERC accounts 408.2, 417, 419, 421 and 426 and in interest expense in FERC
account 431 on page 117 in the FERC Form 1 are reported in operating revenues or operating expenses in other general purpose financial statements
prepared in accordance with GAAP.

The nonservice components of pension, SERP and PBOP costs are reported in FERC account 926 within Operating Expenses on page 114 in the
FERC Form 1 and are presented as non-operating income/(loss) in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.
The capitalized portion of these nonservice components are recorded within Utility Plant on page 110 in the FERC Form 1 and are reported as a
regulatory asset or liability in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

The depreciation and interest expense components for finance leases are reported in FERC account 931 within Operating Expenses on page 114 in
the FERC Form 1 and are presented as depreciation and interest expense in other general purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with
GAAP.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Certain differences between allowed base distribution revenue and actual revenue collected from customers, such as the impact from revenue
decoupling, is reported in FERC account 407 on page 114 in the FERC Form 1 and is reported in operating revenues in other general purpose
financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP.

GAAP requires that public entities report certain information about operating segments in complete sets of financial statements of the entity and
certain information about their products and services. GAAP requires disclosure of a measure of segment profit or loss, certain specific revenue and
expense items, and segment assets along with reconciliations of amounts disclosed for segments to corresponding amounts in the entity’s general
purpose financial statements. These disclosures are not required for FERC reporting purposes.

NSTAR Electric has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2019 through the issuance of the GAAP financial statements on February 27,
2020, and has updated such evaluation for disclosure purposes through April 20, 2020. See Note 27, “Subsequent Events,” for further information.

See “Index to the Combined Notes to Financial Statements” for a listing of applicable notes for NSTAR Electric.

Index to the Combined Notes to Financial Statements
The notes to the financial statements that follow are a combined presentation. The following list indicates the registrants to which the footnotes

apply:

Registrant Applicable Notes

1(A-C,E-J,L-P), 23,478,911 (A-D), 12,13 (A-E, G), 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,
The Connecticut Light and Power Company 20, 21, 23, 26, 27, 28

1(A-C,EFHILMOP),236,78,9 11 (A-D), 12,13 (A-G), 15, 16, 17, 18,
NSTAR Electric Company 19, 20, 21, 23, 26, 27, 28

1(A-C,E,FHIK LMOP),23,78,9 10,11 (A-D), 12, 13 (A-E, G), 14, 15,
Public Service Company of New Hampshire 16, 17, 18, 19, 23, 26, 27, 28
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

EVERSOURCE ENERGY AND SUBSIDIARIES
THE CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY
NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMBINED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Refer to the Glossary of Terms included in this combined Annual Report on Form 10-K for abbreviations and acronyms used throughout the
combined notes to the financial statements.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. About Eversource, CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH

Eversource Energy is a public utility holding company primarily engaged, through its wholly-owned regulated utility subsidiaries, in the energy
delivery business. Eversource Energy's wholly-owned regulated utility subsidiaries consist of CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH (electric utilities),
Yankee Gas and NSTAR Gas (natural gas utilities) and Aquarion (water utilities). Eversource provides energy delivery and/or water service to
approximately four million electric, natural gas and water customers through eight regulated utilities in Connecticut, Massachusetts and New
Hampshire.

Eversource, CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH are reporting companies under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Eversource Energy is a public
utility holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005. Arrangements among the regulated electric companies and other
Eversource companies, outside agencies and other utilities covering interconnections, interchange of electric power and sales of utility property are
subject to regulation by the FERC. Eversource's regulated companies are subject to regulation of rates, accounting and other matters by the FERC
and/or applicable state regulatory commissions (the PURA for CL&P, Yankee Gas and Aquarion, the DPU for NSTAR Electric, NSTAR Gas and
Agquarion, and the NHPUC for PSNH and Aquarion).

CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH furnish franchised retail electric service in Connecticut, Massachusetts and New Hampshire. Yankee Gas and
NSTAR Gas are engaged in the distribution and sale of natural gas to customers within Connecticut and Massachusetts, respectively. Aquarion is
engaged in the collection, treatment and distribution of water in Connecticut, Massachusetts and New Hampshire. CL&P, NSTAR Electric and
PSNH's results include the operations of their respective distribution and transmission businesses. The distribution business also includes the results
of NSTAR Electric's solar power facilities and PSNH's generation facilities prior to sale in 2018. PSNH completed the sales of all its thermal and
hydroelectric generation assets in 2018. See Note 14, "Generation Asset Sale,"” for further information.

Eversource Service, Eversource's service company, and several wholly-owned real estate subsidiaries of Eversource, provide support services to
Eversource, including its regulated companies.

B. Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements of Eversource, NSTAR Electric and PSNH include the accounts of each of their respective subsidiaries.
Intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Eversource, NSTAR
Electric and PSNH and the financial statements of CL&P are herein collectively referred to as the “financial statements.”

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Eversource consolidates the operations of CYAPC and YAEC, both of which are inactive regional nuclear generation companies engaged in the
long-term storage of their spent nuclear fuel. Eversource consolidates CYAPC and YAEC because CL&P's, NSTAR Electric's and PSNH's
combined ownership and voting interests in each of these entities is greater than 50 percent. Intercompany transactions between CL&P, NSTAR
Electric, PSNH and the CYAPC and YAEC companies have been eliminated in consolidation of the Eversource financial statements.

Eversource's consolidated financial information includes the results of Aquarion and its subsidiaries beginning from the date of the acquisition on
December 4, 2017.

Eversource holds several equity ownership interests that are not consolidated and are accounted for under the equity method.

In accordance with accounting guidance on noncontrolling interests in consolidated financial statements, the Preferred Stock of CL&P and the
Preferred Stock of NSTAR Electric, which are not owned by Eversource or its consolidated subsidiaries and are not subject to mandatory
redemption, have been presented as noncontrolling interests in the financial statements of Eversource. The Preferred Stock of CL&P and the
Preferred Stock of NSTAR Electric are considered to be temporary equity and have been classified between liabilities and permanent shareholders'
equity on the balance sheets of Eversource, CL&P and NSTAR Electric due to a provision in the preferred stock agreements of both CL&P and
NSTAR Electric that grant preferred stockholders the right to elect a majority of the CL&P and NSTAR Electric Boards of Directors, respectively,
should certain conditions exist, such as if preferred dividends are in arrears for a specified amount of time. The Net Income reported in the
statements of income and cash flows represents net income prior to apportionment to noncontrolling interests, which is represented by dividends on
preferred stock of CL&P and NSTAR Electric.

Eversource's utility subsidiaries' electric, natural gas and water distribution and transmission businesses are subject to rate-regulation that is based on
cost recovery and meets the criteria for application of accounting guidance for entities with rate-regulated operations, which considers the effect of
regulation on the differences in the timing of the recognition of certain revenues and expenses from those of other businesses and industries. See
Note 2, "Regulatory Accounting," for further information.

Certain reclassifications of prior year data were made in the accompanying financial statements to conform to the current year presentation.

The Eversource 2018 statement of cash flows, the 2018 supplemental cash flow information footnote, and the 2018 segment footnote were revised to
correct an error in the presentation of non-cash capital additions. The impact of this revision on the statement of cash flows is an increase to
operating cash inflows in Accounts Payable of $46.6 million and a corresponding increase to investing cash outflows in Investments in Property,
Plant and Equipment for the year ended December 31, 2018. This revision is not deemed material, individually or in the aggregate, to the previously
issued financial statements.

As of both December 31, 2019 and 2018, Eversource's carrying amount of goodwill was $4.43 billion. Eversource performs an assessment for
possible impairment of its goodwill at least annually. Eversource completed its annual goodwill impairment test for each of its reporting units as of
October 1, 2019 and determined that no impairment exists. See Note 25B, "Acquisition of Aquarion and Goodwill - Goodwill," for further
information.

C. Accounting Standards

Accounting Standards Issued but Not Yet Effective: In June 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2016-13, Financial
Instruments - Credit Losses (Topic 326), which provides a new model for recognizing credit losses on financial instruments based on an estimate of
current expected credit losses. Under the new guidance, immediate recognition of credit losses expected over the life of a financial instrument is
required. The standard is effective January 1, 2020. The Company assessed the impacts of this standard on the accounting for credit losses on its
financial instruments, including accounts receivable, and does not expect a material impact on the financial statements of Eversource, CL&P,
NSTAR Electric or PSNH.

In December 2019, the FASB issued ASU 2019-12, Income Taxes (Topic 740) - Simplifying the Accounting for Income Taxes, which eliminates
certain exceptions to the general principles of current income tax guidance in ASC 740, Income Taxes, and simplifies and improves consistency in
application of that income tax guidance through clarifications of, and amendments to, ASC 740. The guidance is effective in the first quarter of
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2021. The Company is evaluating the impact of this standard on the financial statements of Eversource, CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH.

Accounting Standards Recently Adopted: On January 1, 2019, the Company adopted ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which amended existing
lease accounting guidance. The Company applied the Topic 842 lease criteria to new leases and lease renewals entered into effective on or after
January 1, 2019. The ASU required balance sheet recognition of leases deemed to be operating leases as well as additional disclosure requirements.
The recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses and cash flows were not significantly changed.

The Company utilized the modified retrospective transition method allowed in ASU 2018-11, Leases (Topic 842) - Targeted Improvements, which
allowed the Company to adopt the new leases standard as of January 1, 2019, with prior periods presented in the financial statements continuing to
follow existing lease accounting guidance under Topic 840 (Leases) in the accounting literature. Implementation of ASU 2018-11 had no effect on
retained earnings, and the requirements of the new lease standard (Topic 842) are reflected in the 2019 financial statements and footnotes.

The Company elected the practical expedient package whereby it did not need to reassess whether or not an existing contract is or contains a lease or
whether a lease is an operating or capital lease, and it did not need to reassess initial direct costs for leases. Election of this practical expedient
allowed us to carry forward our historical lease classifications. The Company elected the practical expedient to not reevaluate land easements
existing at adoption if they were not previously accounted for as leases. The Company also elected to use the discount rate as of the January 1, 2019
implementation date to discount its operating lease liabilities. The Company did not elect the hindsight practical expedient to determine the lease
term for existing leases.

The Company determined the impact the ASUs had on its financial statements by reviewing its lease population and identifying lease data needed
for the disclosure requirements. The Company implemented a new lease accounting system in 2019 to ensure ongoing compliance with the ASU’s
requirements. Adoption of the new standard resulted in the recording of operating lease liabilities and right-of-use assets on the balance sheet upon
transition at January 1, 2019 of $58.0 million at Eversource, $25.3 million at NSTAR Electric, $0.6 million at CL&P, and $0.6 million at PSNH.
Implementation of the new guidance did not have an impact on each company’s results of operations or cash flows.

D. Impairment of Northern Pass Transmission

Northern Pass was Eversource's planned 1,090 MW HVDC transmission line that would have interconnected from the Québec-New Hampshire
border to Franklin, New Hampshire and an associated alternating current radial transmission line between Franklin and Deerfield, New Hampshire.
As a result of a final decision received on July 19, 2019 from the New Hampshire Supreme Court, whereby the court denied Northern Pass’ appeal
and affirmed the NHSEC’s denial of Northern Pass’ siting application on NPT, Eversource concluded that construction of NPT was no longer
probable and that there was no constructive path forward for the project. Eversource terminated the project and permanently abandoned any further
development. As a result, substantially all of the capitalized project costs, which totaled $318 million, certain of which are subject to cost
reimbursement agreements, were impaired.

Based on the conclusion that the construction of Northern Pass was no longer probable, Eversource recorded an impairment charge in 2019 for all of
the project costs associated with Northern Pass, which were primarily engineering design, siting, permitting and legal costs, along with appropriate
allowances for funds used during construction, and recognized a receivable for certain cost reimbursement agreements. Additionally, Eversource
recorded an impairment charge associated with the land acquired to construct Northern Pass in order to recognize the land at its estimated fair value
based on assessed values and transaction costs. In total, this resulted in a pre-tax impairment charge of $239.6 million within Operating Income on
the statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2019, and was reflected in the Electric Transmission segment. The after-tax impact of the
impairment charge was $204.4 million, or $0.64 per share, after giving effect to the estimated fair value of the related land, reimbursement
agreements, and the impact of expected income tax benefits associated with the impairment charge. As a result of the decision to terminate the NPT
project and permanently abandon any further development, Eversource does not expect any future cash expenditures associated with this project.

E. Cash
Cash includes cash on hand. At the end of each reporting period, any overdraft amounts are reclassified from Cash to Accounts Payable on the
balance sheets.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 1235




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

NSTAR Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2019/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

F. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts

Eversource, including CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH, presents its receivables at estimated net realizable value by maintaining a provision for
uncollectible accounts. This provision is determined based upon a variety of judgments and factors, including the application of an estimated
uncollectible percentage to each receivable aging category. The estimate is based upon historical collection and write-off experience and
management's assessment of collectability from customers. Management continuously assesses the collectability of receivables and adjusts
collectability estimates based on actual experience. Receivable balances are written off against the provision for uncollectible accounts when the
customer accounts are terminated and these balances are deemed to be uncollectible.

The PURA allows CL&P and Yankee Gas to accelerate the recovery of accounts receivable balances attributable to qualified customers under
financial or medical duress (uncollectible hardship accounts receivable) outstanding for greater than 180 days and 90 days, respectively. The DPU
allows NSTAR Electric and NSTAR Gas to recover in rates, amounts associated with certain uncollectible hardship accounts receivable. These
uncollectible hardship customer account balances are included in Regulatory Assets or Other Long-Term Assets on the balance sheets.

The total provision for uncollectible accounts is included in Receivables, Net on the balance sheets. The provision for uncollectible hardship
accounts is included in the total uncollectible provision balance. The provision balances were as follows:

Total Provision for Uncollectible Accounts Provision for Uncollectible Hardship Accounts
As of December 31, As of December 31,
(Millions of Dollars) 2019 2018 2019 2018
Eversource $ 2248 $ 2127 % 1433 $ 131.5
CL&P 97.3 88.0 80.1 71.9
NSTAR Electric 75.4 74.5 43.9 425
PSNH 10.5 111 — —

Uncollectible expense associated with customers' accounts receivable included in Operations and Maintenance expense on the statements of income
was as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

(Millions of Dollars) 2019 2018 2017
Eversource $ 634 $ 613 $ 445
CL&P 15.9 15.8 5.3
NSTAR Electric 25.1 22.3 21.3
PSNH 6.7 6.4 6.7
G. Transfer of Energy Efficiency Loans

In 2018, CL&P transferred $41.3 million of its energy efficiency customer loan portfolio to two outside lenders in order to make additional loans to
customers. CL&P remains the servicer of the loans and will transmit customer payments to the lenders. Under a three-year agreement with the
lenders, additional energy efficiency loans will also be transferred with a maximum amount outstanding under this program of $55 million. The
transaction did not qualify as a sale for accounting purposes, and the amounts of the loans are included in Accounts Receivable, Net and Other
Long-Term Assets, and are offset by Other Current Liabilities and Other Long-Term Liabilities on CL&P’s balance sheet. The current and long-term
portions totaled $16.5 million and $18.2 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2019, and $18.5 million and $22.8 million, respectively, as of
December 31, 2018.
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H. Fuel, Materials, Supplies and REC Inventory
Fuel, Materials, Supplies and REC Inventory include natural gas inventory, materials and supplies purchased primarily for construction or operation

and maintenance purposes, and RECs. Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. RECs are purchased from suppliers of
renewable sources of generation and are used to meet state mandated Renewable Portfolio Standards requirements. The carrying amounts of fuel,
materials and supplies, and RECs, which are included in Current Assets on the balance sheets, were as follows:

As of December 31,
2019 2018
NSTAR NSTAR
(Millions of Dollars) Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH
Fuel $ 267 $ — $ — $ — 3 31 $ — $ — $ —
Materials and Supplies 132.9 50.7 54.7 18.5 126.1 445 48.6 24.3
RECs 75.9 — 69.4 6.5 78.8 — 65.6 13.2
Total $ 2355 $ 507 $ 1241 $ 250 $ 2380 $ 445 % 1142 $ 375

L. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurement guidance is applied to derivative contracts that are not elected or designated as "normal purchases" or "normal sales"
(normal) and to the marketable securities held in trusts. Fair value measurement guidance is also applied to valuations of the investments used to
calculate the funded status of pension and PBOP plans, the nonrecurring fair value measurements of nonfinancial assets such as goodwill, long-lived
assets and AROs. We also applied this guidance in the valuation of our basis differences in our equity method offshore wind investments (see Note
6, "Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates," for further information). The fair value measurement guidance was also applied in estimating the fair

value of preferred stock, long-term debt and RRBs.

Fair Value Hierarchy: In measuring fair value, Eversource uses observable market data when available in order to minimize the use of unobservable
inputs. Inputs used in fair value measurements are categorized into three fair value hierarchy levels for disclosure purposes. The entire fair value
measurement is categorized based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Eversource evaluates the
classification of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a quarterly basis, and Eversource's policy is to recognize transfers between levels of
the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting period. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting date. Active markets
are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an

ongoing basis.

Level 2 - Inputs are quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets
that are not active, and model-derived valuations in which all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 - Quoted market prices are not available. Fair value is derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs
or assumptions are unobservable. Where possible, valuation techniques incorporate observable market inputs that can be validated to
external sources such as industry exchanges, including prices of energy and energy-related products.

Uncategorized - Investments that are measured at net asset value are not categorized within the fair value hierarchy.

Determination of Fair Value: The valuation techniques and inputs used in Eversource's fair value measurements are described in Note 4,
"Derivative Instruments," Note 5, "Marketable Securities,” Note 6, "Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates," Note 7, "Asset Retirement
Obligations,” Note 11A, "Employee Benefits — Pension Benefits and Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pension," Note 16, "Fair Value of Financial
Instruments” and Note 25B, "Acquisition of Aquarion and Goodwill - Goodwill* to the financial statements.
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J. Derivative Accounting

Many of the electric and natural gas companies' contracts for the purchase and sale of energy or energy-related products are derivatives. The
accounting treatment for energy contracts entered into varies and depends on the intended use of the particular contract and on whether or not the
contract is a derivative.

The application of derivative accounting is complex and requires management judgment in the following respects: identification of derivatives and
embedded derivatives, election and designation of a contract as normal, and determination of the fair value of derivative contracts. All of these
judgments can have a significant impact on the financial statements. The judgment applied in the election of a contract as normal (and resulting
accrual accounting) includes the conclusion that it is probable at the inception of the contract and throughout its term that it will result in physical
delivery of the underlying product and that the quantities will be used or sold by the business in the normal course of business. If facts and
circumstances change and management can no longer support this conclusion, then a contract cannot be considered normal, accrual accounting is
terminated, and fair value accounting is applied prospectively.

The fair value of derivative contracts is based upon the contract terms and conditions and the underlying market price or fair value per unit. When
quantities are not specified in the contract, the Company determines whether the contract has a determinable quantity by using amounts referenced in
default provisions and other relevant sections of the contract. The fair value of derivative assets and liabilities with the same counterparty are offset
and recorded as a net derivative asset or liability on the balance sheets.

Regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities are recorded to offset the fair values of derivative contracts related to energy and energy-related products,
as contract settlements are recovered from, or refunded to, customers in future rates. All changes in the fair value of derivative contracts are
recorded as regulatory assets or liabilities and do not impact net income.

For further information regarding derivative contracts, see Note 4, "Derivative Instruments,” to the financial statements.

K. Operating Expenses
Costs related to fuel and natural gas included in Purchased Power, Fuel and Transmission on the statements of income were as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

(Millions of Dollars) 2019 2018 2017
Eversource - Natural Gas and Fuel $ 462.1 $ 4426 $ 4325
PSNH - Fuel — 7.9 43.4

PSNH completed the sale of its generation assets in 2018. See Note 14, "Generation Asset Sale," for further information.

L. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

AFUDC represents the cost of borrowed and equity funds used to finance construction and is included in the cost of the electric, natural gas and
water companies' utility plant on the balance sheet. The portion of AFUDC attributable to borrowed funds is recorded as a reduction of Interest
Expense, and the AFUDC related to equity funds is recorded as Other Income, Net on the statements of income. AFUDC costs are recovered from
customers over the service life of the related plant in the form of increased revenue collected as a result of higher depreciation expense.

The average AFUDC rate is based on a FERC-prescribed formula using the cost of a company's short-term financings and capitalization (preferred
stock, long-term debt and common equity), as appropriate. The average rate is applied to average eligible CWIP amounts to calculate AFUDC.
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AFUDC costs and the weighted-average AFUDC rates were as follows:

Eversource For the Years Ended December 31,

(Millions of Dollars, except percentages) 2019 2018 2017

Borrowed Funds $ 256 % 197  $ 12.5

Equity Funds 45.0 44.0 34.4

Total AFUDC $ 706 $ 637 $ 46.9

Average AFUDC Rate 5.4% 4.9% 5.1%

For the Years Ended December 31,
2019 2018 2017

(Millions of Dollars, NSTAR NSTAR NSTAR

except percentages) CL&P Electric PSNH CL&P Electric PSNH CL&P Electric PSNH
Borrowed Funds $ 71 % 104 $ 28 % 63 $ 78 % 13 3 51 §$ 48 % 0.7
Equity Funds 13.2 19.8 34 12.2 15.6 — 12.1 10.2 —
Total AFUDC $ 203 % 302 % 62 $ 185 $ 234 % 13 3 172 $ 150 $ 0.7
Average AFUDC Rate 6.3% 5.7% 4.6% 5.8% 5.0% 0.7% 6.2% 5.0% 0.7%
M. Other Income, Net

The components of Other Income, Net on the statements of income were as follows:

Eversource For the Years Ended December 31,

(Millions of Dollars) 2019 2018 2017

Pension, SERP and PBOP Non-Service Income Components $ 313 % 608 $ 29.9

AFUDC Equity 45.0 44.0 34.4

Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates (1) 422 38 27.4

Investment Income/(Loss) 0.8 (4.0) 7.5

Interest Income (2) 12.8 18.1 8.3

Gains on Sales of Property 0.3 5.1 —

Other 0.4 0.6 0.4

Total Other Income, Net $ 1328 $ 1284 $ 107.9
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For the Years Ended December 31,

2019 2018 2017
NSTAR NSTAR NSTAR

(Millions of Dollars) CL&P Electric PSNH CL&P Electric PSNH CL&P Electric PSNH
Pension, SERP and PBOP Non-Service

Income Components $ 05 $ 235 % 49 $ 95 $ 36.0 $ 99 § 18 $ 192 $ 5.9
AFUDC Equity 13.2 19.8 3.4 12.2 15.6 — 12.1 10.2 —
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated

Affiliates 0.1 0.7 — 0.1 0.7 — — 0.3 —

Investment Income/(Loss) 2.3 (0.4) 0.3 (3.0) (0.5) (0.8) 4.5 2.6 1.6
Interest Income (2) 15 0.7 105 37 08 14.1 4.6 18 2.2
Gains on Sales of Property — 0.1 — — 0.5 4.4 — — —
Other (0.1) 0.2 0.1 0.2 — 0.1 — — 0.1
Total Other Income, Net $ 175 $ 446 $ 192 % 227 % 531 $ 217 $ 230 $ 341 8 9.8

(€ Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates includes an other-than-temporary impairment of $32.9 million of the Access Northeast project
investment for the year ended December 31, 2018. See Note 6, "Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates,” for further information. Equity in
earnings includes $20.4 million, $17.6 million and $9.7 million of pre-tax unrealized gains for the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018 and

2017, respectively, associated with an equity method investment in a renewable energy fund.

2 For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, PSNH recognized $6.3 million and $8.7 million, respectively, of interest income for the
equity return component of carrying charges on storm costs approved in 2019 and 2018. See Note 2, "Regulatory Accounting,” for further

information.

N. Other Taxes

Eversource's companies that serve customers in Connecticut collect gross receipts taxes levied by the state of Connecticut from their customers.
These gross receipts taxes are recorded separately with collections in Operating Revenues and with payments in Taxes Other Than Income Taxes on
the statements of income as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

(Millions of Dollars) 2019 2018 2017
Eversource $ 1631 $ 1619 $ 157.4
CL&P 141.1 141.4 137.5

As agents for state and local governments, Eversource's companies that serve customers in Connecticut and Massachusetts collect certain sales taxes
that are recorded on a net basis with no impact on the statements of income.

Separate from above were amounts recorded as Taxes Other Than Income Taxes related to the remittance to the State of Connecticut of energy
efficiency funds collected from customers in Operating Revenues. These amounts were $21.4 million and $46.8 million in 2019 and 2018,
respectively. Energy efficiency funds collected from customers after July 1, 2019 are no longer subject to remittance to the State of Connecticut.
These amounts were recorded separately, with collections in Operating Revenues and with payments in Taxes Other Than Income Taxes on the
Eversource and CL&P statements of income.
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O. Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Eversource
(Millions of Dollars) As of and For the Years Ended December 31,
2019 2018 2017
Cash Paid During the Year for:
Interest, Net of Amounts Capitalized $ 5324 $ 5032 $ 419.1
Income Taxes 56.0 158.8 30.8
Non-Cash Investing Activities:
Plant Additions Included in Accounts Payable (As of) (1) 379.4 389.3 3795
As of and For the Years Ended December 31,
2019 2018 2017
NSTAR NSTAR NSTAR
(Millions of Dollars) CL&P Electric PSNH CL&P Electric PSNH CL&P Electric PSNH
Cash Paid During the Year for:
Interest, Net of Amounts Capitalized $ 1446 $ 1219 $ 569 $ 1497 $ 1221 $ 405 $ 1446 $ 1246 $ 45.9
Income Taxes 80.6 77.9 3.4 66.1 120.0 27.3 68.8 95.5 26.1
Non-Cash Investing Activities:
Plant Additions Included in Accounts
Payable (As of) 111.3 116.4 49.9 106.1 116.5 81.7 132.5 116.5 44.4
(1) See Note 1B, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation,” for information regarding the correction of non-cash

capital additions at Eversource reported as of December 31, 2018.

Beginning in 2019, Eversource began issuing treasury shares to satisfy awards under the Company's incentive plans, shares issued under the
dividend reinvestment and share purchase plan, and matching contributions under the Eversource 401k Plan. The issuance of treasury shares
represents a non-cash transaction, as the treasury shares were used to fulfill Eversource's obligations that require the issuance of common shares.

The following table reconciles cash as reported on the balance sheets to the cash and restricted cash balance as reported on the statements of cash

flows:
As of December 31,
2019 2018
NSTAR NSTAR
(Millions of Dollars) Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH
Cash as reported on the Balance Sheets $ 154 $ — 01 $ 04 $ 1081 $ 877 $ 16 $ 14
Restricted cash included in:
Special Deposits 52.5 4.6 6.2 325 72.1 35 13.0 475
Marketable Securities 46.0 0.4 — 0.6 259 0.4 0.1 0.6
Other Long-Term Assets 3.2 — — 3.2 3.2 — — 3.2
Cash and Restricted Cash reported on the
Statements of Cash Flows $ 1171 $ 50 $ 63 $ 36.7 $ 2093 $ 916 $ 147 $ 52.7
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.11




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

NSTAR Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2019/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Special Deposits represent cash collections related to the PSNH RRB customer charges that are held in trust and required 1ISO-NE cash deposits, and
are included in Current Assets on the balance sheets. Restricted cash included in Marketable Securities represents money market funds held in trusts
to fund certain non-qualified executive benefits and restricted trusts to fund CYAPC and YAEC's spent nuclear fuel storage obligations.

P. Related Parties

Eversource Service, Eversource's service company, provides centralized accounting, administrative, engineering, financial, information technology,
legal, operational, planning, purchasing, tax, and other services to Eversource's companies. The Rocky River Realty Company, Renewable
Properties, Inc. and Properties, Inc., three other Eversource subsidiaries, construct, acquire or lease some of the property and facilities used by
Eversource's companies.

As of both December 31, 2019 and 2018, CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH had long-term receivables from Eversource Service in the amounts of
$25.0 million, $5.5 million and $3.8 million, respectively, which were included in Other Long-Term Assets on the balance sheets. These amounts
related to the funding of investments held in trust by Eversource Service in connection with certain postretirement benefits for CL&P, NSTAR
Electric and PSNH employees and have been eliminated in consolidation on the Eversource financial statements.

Included in the CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH balance sheets as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 were Accounts Receivable from Affiliated
Companies and Accounts Payable to Affiliated Companies relating to transactions between CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH and other
subsidiaries that are wholly-owned by Eversource. These amounts have been eliminated in consolidation on the Eversource financial statements.

Q. Acquisition of Assets of Columbia Gas of Massachusetts

On February 26, 2020, Eversource and NiSource entered into an asset purchase agreement (the Agreement) pursuant to which Eversource would
acquire the assets that comprise NiSource’s local gas distribution business in Massachusetts, which is doing business as Columbia Gas of
Massachusetts (CMA). The purchase price of $1.1 billion includes a target working capital amount that would be adjusted to reflect actual working
capital as of the closing date. The acquisition and resulting rate plan both require DPU and other approvals.

The liabilities to be assumed by Eversource under the Agreement specifically exclude any liabilities (past or future) arising out of or related to the
fires and explosions that occurred on September 13, 2018 in Lawrence, Andover and North Andover, Massachusetts related to the delivery of natural
gas by CMA, including certain subsequent events, all as described and in the DPU'’s Order on Scope dated December 23, 2019 (D.P.U. 19-141) (the
Greater Lawrence Incident or GLI), and any further emergency events prior to the closing of the acquisition related to the restoration and
reconstruction with respect to the GLI, including any losses arising out of or related to any litigation, demand, cause of action, claim, suit,
investigation, proceeding, indemnification agreements or rights.

2. REGULATORY ACCOUNTING

Eversource's utility companies are subject to rate regulation that is based on cost recovery and meets the criteria for application of accounting
guidance for rate-regulated operations, which considers the effect of regulation on the timing of the recognition of certain revenues and expenses.
The regulated companies' financial statements reflect the effects of the rate-making process. The rates charged to the customers of Eversource's
regulated companies are designed to collect each company's costs to provide service, plus a return on investment.

The application of accounting guidance for rate-regulated enterprises results in recording regulatory assets and liabilities. Regulatory assets
represent the deferral of incurred costs that are probable of future recovery in customer rates. Regulatory assets are amortized as the incurred costs
are recovered through customer rates. Regulatory liabilities represent either revenues received from customers to fund expected costs that have not
yet been incurred or probable future refunds to customers.

Management believes it is probable that each of the regulated companies will recover its respective investments in long-lived assets, including
regulatory assets. If management were to determine that it could no longer apply the accounting guidance applicable to rate-regulated enterprises to
any of the regulated companies' operations, or if management could not conclude it is probable that costs would be recovered from customers in
future rates, the costs would be charged to net income in the period in which the determination is made.
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Regulatory Assets: The components of regulatory assets were as follows:

As of December 31,
2019 2018
NSTAR NSTAR

(Millions of Dollars) Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH

Benefit Costs $ 23829 $ 5390 $ 6298 $ 2182 $ 19148 $ 4247 $ 5444 $ 169.6
Income Taxes, Net 725.8 458.8 108.0 12.8 728.6 454.4 105.9 8.3
Securitized Stranded Costs 565.3 — — 565.3 608.4 — — 608.4
Storm Restoration Costs, Net 540.6 274.6 200.6 65.4 576.0 302.6 212.9 60.5
Regulatory Tracker Mechanisms 4115 78.3 207.1 65.8 316.0 33.2 169.1 67.3
Derivative Liabilities 334.5 329.2 — — 356.5 356.5 — —
Goodwill-related 3315 — 284.6 — 348.4 — 299.1 —
Asset Retirement Obligations 97.2 30.8 50.3 3.6 89.2 32.3 42.2 3.3
Other Regulatory Assets 1254 25.2 55.2 147 208.0 27.0 64.6 12.1
Total Regulatory Assets 5514.7 1,735.9 1,535.6 945.8 5,145.9 1,630.7 1,438.2 929.5
Less: Current Portion 651.1 178.6 285.6 84.1 514.8 125.2 241.7 67.2
Total Long-Term Regulatory Assets $ 48636 $ 15573 $ 12500 $ 861.7 $ 46311 $ 15055 $ 11965 $ 862.3

Benefit Costs: Eversource's Pension, SERP and PBOP Plans are accounted for in accordance with accounting guidance on defined benefit pension
and other PBOP plans. The liability (or asset) recorded by the regulated companies to recognize the funded status of their retiree benefit plans is
offset by a regulatory asset (or offset by a regulatory liability in the case of a benefit plan asset) in lieu of a charge to Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income/(Loss), reflecting ultimate recovery from customers through rates. The regulatory asset (or regulatory liability) is amortized
as the actuarial gains and losses and prior service cost are amortized to net periodic benefit cost for the pension and PBOP plans. All amounts are
remeasured annually. Regulatory accounting is also applied to the portions of Eversource's service company costs that support the regulated
companies, as these amounts are also recoverable. As these regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities do not represent a cash outlay for the regulated
companies, no carrying charge is recovered from customers. See Note 11A, "Employee Benefits - Pensions and Postretirement Benefits Other Than
Pension," for further information on regulatory benefit plan amounts recognized and amortized during the year.

CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH recover benefit costs related to their distribution and transmission operations from customers in rates as allowed
by their applicable regulatory commissions. NSTAR Electric recovers qualified pension and PBOP expenses related to its distribution operations
through a rate reconciling mechanism that fully tracks the change in net pension and PBOP expenses each year.

Income Taxes, Net: The tax effect of temporary book-tax differences (differences between the periods in which transactions affect income in the
financial statements and the periods in which they affect the determination of taxable income, including those differences relating to uncertain tax
positions) is accounted for in accordance with the rate-making treatment of the applicable regulatory commissions and accounting guidance for
income taxes. Differences in income taxes between the accounting guidance and the rate-making treatment of the applicable regulatory commissions
are recorded as regulatory assets. As these assets are offset by deferred income tax liabilities, no carrying charge is collected. The amortization
period of these assets varies depending on the nature and/or remaining life of the underlying assets and liabilities. For further information regarding
income taxes, see Note 12, "Income Taxes," to the financial statements.

Securitized Stranded Costs: In 2018, a subsidiary of PSNH issued $635.7 million of securitized RRBs to finance PSNH's unrecovered remaining
costs associated with the divestiture of its generation assets. Securitized regulatory assets, which are not earning an equity return, are being
recovered over the amortization period of the associated RRBs. The PSNH RRBs are expected to be repaid by February 1, 2033. For further
information, see Note 10, "Rate Reduction Bonds and Variable Interest Entities."
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Storm Restoration Costs, Net: The storm restoration cost deferrals relate to costs incurred for storm events at CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH
that each company expects to recover from customers. A storm must meet certain criteria to qualify for deferral and recovery with the criteria
specific to each state jurisdiction and utility company. Once a storm qualifies for recovery, all qualifying expenses incurred during storm restoration
efforts are deferred and recovered from customers. Costs for storms that do not meet the specific criteria are expensed as incurred. In addition to
storm restoration costs, CL&P and PSNH are each allowed to recover pre-staging storm costs. Management believes storm restoration costs deferred
were prudently incurred and meet the criteria for specific cost recovery in Connecticut, Massachusetts and New Hampshire, and that recovery from
customers is probable through the applicable regulatory recovery processes. Each electric utility company either recovers a carrying charge on its
deferred storm restoration cost regulatory asset balance or the regulatory asset balance is included in rate base.

In 2019, several significant storms caused extensive damage to our electric distribution systems and customer outages. These storms resulted in
deferred storm restoration costs of approximately $126 million ($62 million for CL&P, $48 million for NSTAR Electric, and $16 million for PSNH),
which were reflected in Storm Restoration Costs, Net in the table above as of December 31, 2019.

Storm Filings: On November 16, 2018, CL&P filed for recovery of $153 million of storm costs incurred from October 2017 through May 2018,
with recovery over six years. Through the course of the proceeding, CL&P updated its request to $145.5 million to reflect final invoicing and
capitalization amounts. On April 17, 2019, PURA authorized recovery of $141.0 million as part of storm cost recovery and the remainder to be
recorded to plant or other balance sheet accounts. CL&P began recovery of the $141.0 million in distribution rates effective May 1, 2019.

On March 26, 2019, the NHPUC approved the recovery of $38.1 million, plus carrying charges, of storm costs incurred from December 2013
through April 2016 and the transfer of funding from PSNH’s major storm reserve to recover those costs. The costs of these storms (excluding the
equity return component of the carrying charges) were deferred as regulatory assets, and the funding reserve collected from customers was accrued
as a regulatory liability. As a result of the duration of time between incurring storm costs in December 2013 through April 2016 and final approval
from the NHPUC in 2019, PSNH recognized $5.2 million (pre-tax) for the equity return component of the carrying charges within Other Income,
Net on the statement of income in 2019, which has been collected from customers. Also included in the March 26, 2019 NHPUC approval is a
prospective requirement for PSNH to annually net its storm funding reserve collected from customers against deferred storm costs.

In addition, on June 27, 2019, the NHPUC approved a temporary rate settlement that allowed PSNH to recover approximately $68.5 million in
unrecovered storm costs over a five-year period beginning August 1, 2019, with debt carrying charges.

Regulatory Tracker Mechanisms: The regulated companies' approved rates are designed to recover costs incurred to provide service to customers.
The regulated companies recover certain of their costs on a fully-reconciling basis through regulatory commission-approved tracking mechanisms.
The differences between the costs incurred (or the rate recovery allowed) and the actual revenues are recorded as regulatory assets (for
undercollections) or as regulatory liabilities (for overcollections) to be included in future customer rates each year. Carrying charges are recovered
in rates on all material regulatory tracker mechanisms.

CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH each recover, on a fully reconciling basis, the costs associated with the procurement of energy, transmission
related costs from FERC-approved transmission tariffs, energy efficiency programs, low income assistance programs, certain uncollectible accounts
receivable for hardship customers, and restructuring and stranded costs as a result of deregulation (including securitized RRB charges), and
additionally for the Massachusetts utilities, pension and PBOP henefits and net metering for distributed generation. Energy procurement costs at
NSTAR Electric include the costs related to its solar power facilities.

CL&P, NSTAR Electric, Yankee Gas and NSTAR Gas each have a regulatory commission approved revenue decoupling mechanism. Distribution
revenues are decoupled from customer sales volumes, where applicable, which breaks the relationship between sales volumes and revenues. Each
company reconciles its annual base distribution rate recovery amount to the pre-established levels of baseline distribution delivery service revenues.
Any difference between the allowed level of distribution revenue and the actual amount realized during a 12-month period is adjusted through rates
in the following period.

Derivative Liabilities: Regulatory assets are recorded as an offset to derivative liabilities and relate to the fair value of contracts used to purchase
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energy and energy-related products that will be recovered from customers in future rates. These assets are excluded from rate base and are being
recovered as the actual settlements occur over the duration of the contracts. See Note 4, "Derivative Instruments,"” to the financial statements for
further information on these contracts.

Goodwill-related: The goodwill regulatory asset originated from a 1999 transaction, and the DPU allowed its recovery in NSTAR Electric and
NSTAR Gas rates. This regulatory asset is currently being amortized and recovered from customers in rates without a carrying charge over a
40-year period, and as of December 31, 2019, there were 20 years of amortization remaining.

Asset Retirement Obligations: The costs associated with the depreciation of the regulated companies' ARO assets and accretion of the ARO
liabilities are recorded as regulatory assets in accordance with regulatory accounting guidance. The regulated companies' ARO assets, regulatory
assets and liabilities offset and are excluded from rate base. These costs are being recovered over the life of the underlying property, plant and
equipment.

Other Regulatory Assets: Other Regulatory Assets primarily include contractual obligations associated with the spent nuclear fuel storage costs of
the CYAPC, YAEC and MYAPC decommissioned nuclear power facilities, environmental remediation costs, losses associated with the reacquisition
or redemption of long-term debt, certain uncollectible accounts receivable for hardship customers, certain merger-related costs allowed for recovery,
water tank painting costs, and various other items.

Regulatory Costs in Long-Term Assets: Eversource's regulated companies had $146.0 million (including $51.8 million for CL&P, $55.7 million for
NSTAR Electric and $18.0 million for PSNH) and $122.9 million (including $42.1 million for CL&P, $49.3 million for NSTAR Electric and $12.2
million for PSNH) of additional regulatory costs as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, that were included in long-term assets on the
balance sheets. These amounts represent incurred costs for which recovery has not yet been specifically approved by the applicable regulatory
agency. However, based on regulatory policies or past precedent on similar costs, management believes it is probable that these costs will ultimately
be approved and recovered from customers in rates.

Equity Return on Regulatory Assets: For rate-making purposes, the regulated companies recover the carrying costs related to their regulatory assets.
For certain regulatory assets, the carrying cost recovered includes an equity return component. This equity return, which is not recorded on the
balance sheets, totaled $0.5 million and $0.7 million for CL&P as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, and $6.5 million and $12.0 million
for PSNH as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. These carrying costs will be recovered from customers in future rates.

Regulatory Liabilities: The components of regulatory liabilities were as follows:

As of December 31,
2019 2018
NSTAR NSTAR

(Millions of Dollars) Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH
EDIT due to Tax Cuts and Jobs Act $ 28446 $ 10228 $ 10712 $ 3928 $ 28830 $ 10310 $ 11037 $ 396.4
Cost of Removal 559.8 64.6 330.6 16.3 521.0 39.9 307.1 22.1
Benefit Costs 84.5 — 72.2 — 91.2 — 76.9 —
Regulatory Tracker Mechanisms 325.1 94.8 165.6 57.0 309.0 89.5 163.7 48.3
AFUDC - Transmission 73.2 46.0 27.2 — 70.7 47.4 23.3 —
Revenue Subject to Refund due to Tax Cuts

and Jobs Act 14.6 — — 6.0 24.6 — — 12.6
Other Regulatory Liabilities 117.4 19.6 59.0 7.1 80.2 24.0 29.2 4.2
Total Regulatory Liabilities 4,019.2 1,247.8 1,725.8 479.2 3,979.7 1,231.8 1,703.9 483.6
Less: Current Portion 361.2 82.8 209.2 65.8 370.2 109.6 190.6 55.5
Total Long-Term Regulatory Liabilities $ 36580 $ 11,1650 $ 15166 $ 4134 $ 36095 $ 11222 $ 15133 $ 428.1
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EDIT due to Tax Cuts and Jobs Act: Pursuant to the "Tax Cuts and Jobs Act" (the Act), which became law on December 22, 2017, Eversource had
remeasured its existing deferred federal income tax balances to reflect the decrease in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate from 35 percent to
21 percent. The remeasurement resulted in provisional regulated excess accumulated deferred income tax (excess ADIT or EDIT) liabilities that will
benefit our customers in future periods and were recognized as regulatory liabilities on the balance sheet. EDIT liabilities related to property, plant,
and equipment are subject to IRS normalization rules and will be returned to customers using the same timing as the remaining useful lives of the
underlying assets that gave rise to the ADIT liabilities.

Eversource's regulated companies are in the process of, or will be, refunding the EDIT liabilities to customers based on orders issued by applicable
state regulatory commissions. For CL&P (effective May 1, 2019) and Yankee Gas (effective November 15, 2018), the refund of EDIT liabilities
was incorporated into base distribution rates. For NSTAR Electric (effective January 1, 2019) and NSTAR Gas (effective February 1, 2019), the
refund of EDIT liabilities occurred in rates through a new reconciling factor. For PSNH, EDIT refunds will be addressed as part of the permanent
distribution rate case filing. The EDIT balance related to PSNH's divested generation assets was included as a component of the securitization of the
stranded generation assets and began to be refunded to customers, effective August 1, 2018. For our transmission companies, on November 21,
2019, the FERC issued its final rule requiring public utilities with transmission formula rates to make adjustments to ADIT and EDIT. Eversource
expects to submit a filing demonstrating its compliance with the final rule in the second half of 2020.

Cost of Removal: Eversource's regulated companies currently recover amounts in rates for future costs of removal of plant assets over the lives of
the assets. The estimated cost to remove utility assets from service is recognized as a component of depreciation expense, and the cumulative
amount collected from customers but not yet expended is recognized as a regulatory liability.

AFUDC - Transmission: Regulatory liabilities were recorded by CL&P and NSTAR Electric for AFUDC accrued on certain reliability-related
transmission projects to reflect local rate base recovery. These regulatory liabilities will be amortized over the depreciable life of the related
transmission assets.

Revenue Subject to Refund due to Tax Cuts and Jobs Act: Eversource established a regulatory liability with a corresponding reduction to revenue,
to reflect the difference between the 35 percent federal corporate income tax rate included in rates charged to customers and the 21 percent federal
corporate income tax rate, effective January 1, 2018 as a result of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, until rates billed to customers reflected the lower
federal tax rate. Effective May 1, 2018, CL&P adjusted distribution rates billed to customers to reflect the lower federal income tax rate
prospectively and, as of December 31, 2018, fully refunded its regulatory liability associated with the higher federal corporate income tax rate billed
to customers in the period between January 1, 2018 through April 30, 2018. Effective November 15, 2018, Yankee Gas adjusted distribution rates to
reflect the lower federal income tax rate prospectively and to refund its regulatory liability associated with the higher federal corporate income tax
rate billed to customers in the period between January 1, 2018 through November 14, 2018. Effective July 1, 2019, PSNH adjusted temporary
distribution rates to reflect the lower federal income tax rate prospectively and to refund its regulatory liability associated with the higher federal
corporate income tax rate billed to customers in the period between January 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. For NSTAR Electric and NSTAR Gas, a
December 2018 DPU order indicated that the DPU would not require a revision to base distribution rates for any potential refunds associated with
the higher federal corporate income tax rate billed to customers in the period between January 1, 2018 to the effective dates of each company's rate
changes (effective February 1, 2018 for NSTAR Electric and July 1, 2018 for NSTAR Gas).

Effective January 1, 2018, local transmission service rates were updated to reflect the lower U.S. federal corporate income tax rate that resulted from
the act. On June 28, 2018, FERC granted a one-time tariff waiver of tariff provisions related to the federal corporate income tax rate so that effective
June 1, 2018, the regional transmission service rates also reflected the reduced federal corporate income tax rate at 21 percent.

FERC ROE Complaints: As of December 31, 2019, Eversource has a reserve established for the second ROE complaint in the pending FERC ROE
complaint proceedings, which was recorded as a regulatory liability and is reflected within Regulatory Tracker Mechanisms in the table above. The
cumulative pre-tax reserve (excluding interest) as of December 31, 2019 totaled $39.1 million for Eversource (including $21.4 million for CL&P,
$14.6 million for NSTAR Electric and $3.1 million for PSNH). See Note 13E, "Commitments and Contingencies - FERC ROE Complaints," for
further information on developments in the pending ROE complaint proceedings.
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3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Utility property, plant and equipment is recorded at original cost. Original cost includes materials, labor, construction overheads and AFUDC for

regulated property. The cost of repairs and maintenance is charged to Operations and Maintenance expense as incurred.

The following tables summarize property, plant and equipment by asset category:

Eversource
(Millions of Dollars)
Distribution - Electric
Distribution - Natural Gas
Transmission - Electric
Distribution - Water
Solar
Utility
Other (1)
Property, Plant and Equipment, Gross
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Utility
Other
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Construction Work in Progress

Total Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

(Millions of Dollars)

Distribution - Electric

Transmission - Electric

Solar

Property, Plant and Equipment, Gross
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Construction Work in Progress

Total Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

As of December 31,

2019 2018
$ 15,8800 $ 15,071.1
3,931.1 3,546.2
10,958.4 10,153.9
1,726.5 1,639.8
200.2 164.1
32,696.2 30,575.1
1,025.6 778.6
33,721.8 31,353.7
(7,483.5) (7,126.2)
(387.4) (336.7)
(7,870.9) (7,462.9)
25,850.9 23,890.8
1,734.6 1,719.6
$ 27,5855 $ 25,610.4
As of December 31,
2019 2018
NSTAR NSTAR
CL&P Electric PSNH CL&P Electric PSNH
$ 6,4855 §$ 71717 $ 22711 $ 6,176.4 $ 6,756.4 $ 2,178.6
5,043.0 4,411.9 1,498.7 4,700.5 4,065.9 1,338.7
— 200.2 — — 164.1 —
11,528.5 11,783.8 3,769.8 10,876.9 10,986.4 3,517.3
(2,385.7) (2,895.3) (799.9) (2,302.6) (2,702.0) (772.9)
9,142.8 8,888.5 2,969.9 8,574.3 8,284.4 2,744.4
483.0 591.0 159.6 335.4 510.3 135.7
$ 9,625.8 $ 9,4795 $ 31295 $ 8,909.7 $ 8,794.7 $ 2,880.1

(1) These assets are primarily comprised of computer software, hardware and equipment at Eversource Service and buildings at The Rocky River

Realty Company.

In 2019, Eversource recorded an impairment charge for the NPT project costs, which had been recorded within both Construction Work in Progress
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and the Transmission - Electric asset categories. For further information regarding the impairment of NPT, see Note 1D, "Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies - Impairment of Northern Pass Transmission," to the financial statements.

Depreciation of utility assets is calculated on a straight-line basis using composite rates based on the estimated remaining useful lives of the various
classes of property (estimated useful life for PSNH distribution and the water utilities). The composite rates, which are subject to approval by the
appropriate state regulatory agency, include a cost of removal component, which is collected from customers over the lives of the plant assets and is
recognized as a regulatory liability. Depreciation rates are applied to property from the time it is placed in service.

Upon retirement from service, the cost of the utility asset is charged to the accumulated provision for depreciation. The actual incurred removal
costs are applied against the related regulatory liability.

The depreciation rates for the various classes of utility property, plant and equipment aggregate to composite rates as follows:

(Percent) 2019 2018 2017

Eversource 3.0% 2.9% 3.0%
CL&P 2.8% 2.8% 2.8%
NSTAR Electric 2.8% 2.8% 2.9%
PSNH 2.8% 2.8% 3.1%

The following table summarizes average remaining useful lives of depreciable assets:

As of December 31, 2019

(Years) Eversource CL&P NSTAR Electric PSNH

Distribution - Electric 34.3 35.3 33.7 33.2
Distribution - Natural Gas 43.2 — — —
Transmission - Electric 40.4 36.8 44.9 421
Distribution - Water 335 — — —
Solar 24.2 — 24.2 —
Other (1) 11.2 — — —

(1) The estimated useful life of computer software, hardware and equipment primarily ranges from 5 to 15 years and of buildings is 40 years.

4. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The electric and natural gas companies purchase and procure energy and energy-related products, which are subject to price volatility, for their
customers. The costs associated with supplying energy to customers are recoverable from customers in future rates. These regulated companies
manage the risks associated with the price volatility of energy and energy-related products through the use of derivative and non-derivative
contracts.

Many of the derivative contracts meet the definition of, and are designated as, normal and qualify for accrual accounting under the applicable
accounting guidance. The costs and benefits of derivative contracts that meet the definition of normal are recognized in Operating Expenses on the
statements of income, as applicable, as electricity or natural gas is delivered.

Derivative contracts that are not designated as normal are recorded at fair value as current or long-term Derivative Assets or Derivative Liabilities on
the balance sheets. For the electric and natural gas companies, regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities are recorded to offset the fair values of
derivatives, as contract settlement amounts are recovered from, or refunded to, customers in their respective energy supply rates.
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The gross fair values of derivative assets and liabilities with the same counterparty are offset and reported as net Derivative Assets or Derivative
Liabilities, with current and long-term portions, on the balance sheets. The following table presents the gross fair values of contracts, categorized by
risk type, and the net amounts recorded as current or long-term derivative assets or liabilities:

As of December 31,
2019 2018
Fair Commodity Supply Net Amount Commodity Supply Net Amount
Value and Price Risk Recorded as and Price Risk Recorded as
(Millions of Dollars) Hierarchy Management Netting (1) a Derivative Management Netting (1) a Derivative
Current Derivative Assets:
CL&P Level 3 $ 122 % 0.4) % 118 $ 96 $ 34) % 6.2
Other Level 2 — — — 15 (0.9) 0.6
Long-Term Derivative Assets:
CL&P Level 3 67.5 (2.1) 65.4 74.2 (2.3) 71.9
Current Derivative Liabilities:
CL&P Level 3 (67.8) — (67.8) (55.1) — (55.1)
Other Level 2 (5.2) — (5.2) — — —
Long-Term Derivative Liabilities:
CL&P Level 3 (338.6) — (338.6) (379.5) — (379.5)
Other Level 2 (0.1) — (0.1) — — —

(1) Amounts represent derivative assets and liabilities that Eversource elected to record net on the balance sheets. These amounts are subject to

master netting agreements or similar agreements for which the right of offset exists.

The business activities that result in the recognition of derivative assets also create exposure to various counterparties. As of December 31, 2019,
CL&P's derivative assets were exposed to counterparty credit risk and contracted with investment grade entities.

For further information on the fair value of derivative contracts, see Note 11, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Fair Value
Measurements,” and Note 1J, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Derivative Accounting,” to the financial statements.

Derivative Contracts at Fair Value with Offsetting Regulatory Amounts

Commodity Supply and Price Risk Management: As required by regulation, CL&P, along with Ul, has capacity-related contracts with generation
facilities. CL&P has a sharing agreement with U, with 80 percent of the costs or benefits of each contract borne by or allocated to CL&P and 20
percent borne by or allocated to Ul. The combined capacities of these contracts as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 were 676 MW and 787 MW,
respectively. The capacity contracts extend through 2026 and obligate both CL&P and Ul to make or receive payments on a monthly basis to or
from the generation facilities based on the difference between a set capacity price and the capacity market price received in the 1ISO-NE capacity
markets. In addition, CL&P has a contract to purchase 0.1 million MWh of energy per year through 2020.

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, Eversource had New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) financial contracts for natural gas futures in order to
reduce variability associated with the price of 9.6 million and 12.5 million MMBtu of natural gas, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017, there were losses of $20.7 million, $25.0 million and $29.0 million, respectively, deferred
as regulatory costs, which reflect the change in fair value associated with Eversource's derivative contracts.
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Fair Value Measurements of Derivative Instruments
Derivative contracts classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy relate to the financial contracts for natural gas futures. Prices are obtained from
broker quotes and are based on actual market activity. The contracts are valued using NYMEX natural gas prices. Valuations of these contracts also

incorporate discount rates using the yield curve approach.

The fair value of derivative contracts classified as Level 3 utilizes significant unobservable inputs. The fair value is modeled using income
techniques, such as discounted cash flow valuations adjusted for assumptions related to exit price. Significant observable inputs for valuations of
these contracts include energy and energy-related product prices in future years for which quoted prices in an active market exist. Fair value
measurements categorized in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy are prepared by individuals with expertise in valuation techniques, pricing of energy
and energy-related products, and accounting requirements. The future capacity prices for periods that are not quoted in an active market or
established at auction are based on available market data and are escalated based on estimates of inflation in order to address the full term of the

contract.

Valuations of derivative contracts using a discounted cash flow methodology include assumptions regarding the timing and likelihood of scheduled

payments and also reflect non-performance risk, including credit, using the default probability approach based on the counterparty's credit rating for
assets and the Company's credit rating for liabilities. Valuations incorporate estimates of premiums or discounts that would be required by a market
participant to arrive at an exit price, using historical market transactions adjusted for the terms of the contract.

The following is a summary of Level 3 derivative contracts and the range of the significant unobservable inputs utilized in the valuations over the

duration of the contracts:

As of December 31,
2019 2018
CL&P Range Period Covered Range Period Covered
Capacity Prices $ 301 — 7.34 per kW-Month 2023 - 2026 $ 430 — 744 per KW-Month 2022 - 2026
Forward Reserve 0.80 — 1.90 per kW-Month 2020 - 2024 075 — 1.78 per kW-Month 2019 - 2024

Exit price premiums of 2.1 percent through 13.6 percent are also applied to these contracts and reflect the uncertainty and illiquidity premiums that
would be required based on the most recent market activity available for similar type contracts.

Significant increases or decreases in future capacity or forward reserve prices in isolation would decrease or increase, respectively, the fair value of
the derivative liability. Any increases in risk premiums would increase the fair value of the derivative liability. Changes in these fair values are
recorded as a regulatory asset or liability and do not impact net income.

Valuations using significant unobservable inputs: The following table presents changes in the Level 3 category of derivative assets and derivative
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. The derivative assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis.

CL&P

(Millions of Dollars) For the Years Ended December 31,
2019 2018

Derivatives, Net:

Fair Value as of Beginning of Period $ (356.5) $ (362.3)

Net Realized/Unrealized Losses Included in Regulatory Assets (15.0) (32.0)

Settlements 42.3 37.8

Fair Value as of End of Period $ (329.2) $ (356.5)
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5. MARKETABLE SECURITIES

Eversource holds marketable securities that are primarily used to fund certain non-qualified executive benefits. The trusts that hold marketable
securities are not subject to regulatory oversight by state or federal agencies. CYAPC and YAEC maintain legally restricted trusts, each of which
holds marketable securities, to fund the spent nuclear fuel removal obligations of their nuclear fuel storage facilities.

Equity Securities: Unrealized gains and losses on equity securities held in Eversource's non-qualified executive benefit trust are recorded in Other
Income, Net on the statements of income. The fair value of these equity securities as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $45.7 million and $44.0
million, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, there were unrealized gains of $9.8 million and unrealized losses of $4.3
million recorded in Other Income, Net related to these equity securities, respectively.

Eversource's equity securities also include CYAPC's and YAEC's marketable securities held in spent nuclear fuel trusts, which had fair values of
$182.8 million and $200.0 million as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Unrealized gains and losses for these spent nuclear fuel trusts
are subject to regulatory accounting treatment and are recorded in Marketable Securities with the corresponding offset to Other Long-Term
Liabilities on the balance sheets, with no impact on the statements of income.

Available-for-Sale Debt Securities: The following is a summary of the available-for-sale debt securities, which are recorded at fair value and are
included in current and long-term Marketable Securities on the balance sheets.

As of December 31,
2019 2018
Pre-Tax Pre-Tax Pre-Tax Pre-Tax
Eversource Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
(Millions of Dollars) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Debt Securities $ 2284 $ 58 $ 0.1) $ 2341 $ 1900 $ 04 $ 4.0 $ 186.4

Eversource's debt securities include CYAPC's and YAEC's marketable securities held in spent nuclear fuel trusts in the amounts of $198.1 million
and $143.9 million as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale debt securities held in Eversource's non-qualified benefit trust are recorded in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income. There have been no significant unrealized losses, other-than-temporary impairments, or credit losses for the years ended
December 31, 2019 or 2018. Factors considered in determining whether a credit loss exists include the duration and severity of the impairment,
adverse conditions specifically affecting the issuer, and the payment history, ratings and rating changes of the security. For asset-backed debt
securities, underlying collateral and expected future cash flows are also evaluated.

As of December 31, 2019, the contractual maturities of available-for-sale debt securities were as follows:

Eversource Amortized Fair

(Millions of Dollars) Cost Value

Less than one year @ S 592§ 593
One to five vears 403 414
Six to ten years 336 348
Greater than ten vears 951 986
Total Debt Securities S 2284 § 2341

(1) Amounts in the Less than one year category include securities in the CYAPC and YAEC spent nuclear fuel trusts, which are restricted and are
classified in long-term Marketable Securities on the balance sheets.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.21




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

NSTAR Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2019/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Realized Gains and Losses: Realized gains and losses are recorded in Other Income, Net for Eversource's benefit trust and are offset in Other
Long-Term Liabilities for CYAPC and YAEC. Eversource utilizes the specific identification basis method for the Eversource non-qualified benefit
trust, and the average cost basis method for the CYAPC and YAEC spent nuclear fuel trusts to compute the realized gains and losses on the sale of
marketable securities.

Fair Value Measurements: The following table presents the marketable securities recorded at fair value on a recurring basis by the level in which
they are classified within the fair value hierarchy:

Eversource
(Millions of Dollars) As of December 31,
2019 2018
Level 1:
Mutual Funds and Equities $ 2285 $ 244.0
Money Market Funds 46.0 259
Total Level 1 $ 2745 $ 269.9
Level 2:
U.S. Government Issued Debt Securities (Agency and Treasury) $ 9%.8 $ 79.6
Corporate Debt Securities 44.0 39.5
Asset-Backed Debt Securities 12.9 14.0
Municipal Bonds 26.7 19.2
Other Fixed Income Securities 7.7 8.2
Total Level 2 $ 1881 $ 160.5
Total Marketable Securities $ 4626 $ 430.4

U.S. government issued debt securities are valued using market approaches that incorporate transactions for the same or similar bonds and
adjustments for yields and maturity dates. Corporate debt securities are valued using a market approach, utilizing recent trades of the same or similar
instruments and also incorporating yield curves, credit spreads and specific bond terms and conditions. Asset-backed debt securities include
collateralized mortgage obligations, commercial mortgage backed securities, and securities collateralized by auto loans, credit card loans or
receivables. Asset-backed debt securities are valued using recent trades of similar instruments, prepayment assumptions, yield curves, issuance and
maturity dates, and tranche information. Municipal bonds are valued using a market approach that incorporates reported trades and benchmark
yields. Other fixed income securities are valued using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics, and discounted cash
flows.

6. INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

Investments in entities that are not consolidated are included in long-term assets on the balance sheets and earnings impacts from these equity
investments are included in Other Income, Net on the statements of income. Eversource's investments included the following:
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Investment Balance as of December 31,

Millions of Dollars) Ownership Interest 2019 2018

Offshore Wind Business - North East Offshore and Bay State Wind 50% $ 6493 8§ 2343
Natural Gas Pipeline - Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC 15% 1278 155.0
Renewable Energy Investment Fund 90% 724 541
Other various 22.1 209
Total Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates 5 8716 5 464.3

For the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017, Eversource had equity in earnings, net of impairment, of unconsolidated affiliates of $42.2
million, $3.8 million, and $27.4 million, respectively. Eversource received dividends from its equity method investees of $48.9 million, $22.3
million and $20.0 million, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017.

Investments in affiliates where Eversource has the ability to exercise significant influence, but not control, over an investee are initially recognized
as an equity method investment at cost. Any differences between the cost of an investment and the amount of underlying equity in net assets of an
investee are considered basis differences, and are determined based upon the estimated fair values of the investee's identifiable assets and liabilities.
The carrying amount of Eversource’s offshore wind investments exceeded its share of underlying equity in net assets by $240.3 million and $7.2
million, respectively, as of December 31, 2019 and 2018. As of December 31, 2019, these basis differences are primarily comprised of $168.3
million of equity method goodwill that is not being amortized, intangible assets for PPAs, which will be amortized over the term of the PPAs, and
capitalized interest.

Offshore Wind Business: Eversource's offshore wind business includes ownership interests in North East Offshore and Bay State Wind, which
together hold PPAs and contracts for the Revolution Wind, South Fork Wind and Sunrise Wind projects, as well as offshore leases through BOEM.
Eversource's offshore wind projects are being developed and constructed through a joint and equal partnership with @rsted. On February 8, 2019,
Eversource and @rsted entered into an equal partnership to acquire key offshore wind assets in the Northeast. Eversource has a 50 percent
ownership interest in North East Offshore, which holds the Revolution Wind and South Fork Wind projects, as well as a 257 square-mile lease off
the coasts of Massachusetts and Rhode Island. Eversource also has a 50 percent ownership interest in Bay State Wind, which holds the Sunrise
Wind project. Bay State Wind's separate 300-square-mile ocean lease is located approximately 25 miles south of the coast of Massachusetts adjacent
to the North East Offshore area.

NSTAR Electric: As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, NSTAR Electric's investments included a 14.5 percent ownership interest in two companies
that transmit hydro-electricity imported from the Hydro-Quebec system in Canada of $8.2 million and $7.6 million, respectively.

Impairment of Equity Method Investments: Equity method investments are assessed for impairment when conditions exist that indicate that the fair
value of the investment is less than book value. If the decline in value is considered to be other-than-temporary, the investment is written down to its
estimated fair value, which establishes a new cost basis in the investment. Impairment evaluations involve a significant degree of judgment and
estimation, including identifying circumstances that indicate an impairment may exist and developing undiscounted future cash flows.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, Eversource recorded an other-than-temporary impairment of $32.9 million within Other Income, Net on
our statement of income, related to Access Northeast, a natural gas pipeline and storage project, which represented the full carrying value of our
equity method investment. On April 1, 2019, pursuant to a provision in the partnership agreement jointly entered into by Eversource, Enbridge, Inc.
and National Grid plc, through Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC, the Access Northeast project was terminated.

7. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS
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Eversource, including CL&P, NSTAR Electric and PSNH, recognizes a liability for the fair value of an ARO on the obligation date if the liability's
fair value can be reasonably estimated, even if it is conditional on a future event. Settlement dates and future costs are reasonably estimated when
sufficient information becomes available. Management has identified various categories of AROs, primarily CYAPC's and YAEC's obligation to
dispose of spent nuclear fuel and high level waste, and also certain assets containing asbestos and hazardous contamination. Management has
performed fair value calculations reflecting expected probabilities for settlement scenarios.

The fair value of an ARO is recorded as a liability in Other Long-Term Liabilities with a corresponding amount included in Property, Plant and
Equipment, Net on the balance sheets. The ARO assets are depreciated, and the ARO liabilities are accreted over the estimated life of the obligation
and the corresponding credits are recorded as accumulated depreciation and ARO liabilities, respectively. As the electric and natural gas companies
are rate-regulated on a cost-of-service basis, these companies apply regulatory accounting guidance and both the depreciation and accretion costs
associated with these companies' AROs are recorded as increases to Regulatory Assets on the balance sheets.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending carrying amounts of ARO liabilities is as follows:

As of December 31,
2019 2018
NSTAR NSTAR
(Millions of Dollars) Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH Eversource CL&P Electric PSNH
Balance as of Beginning of Year $ 466.2 $ 335 % 724 % 40 $ 4191 $ 315 §$ 446 $ 25.0
Liabilities Incurred During the Year 30.3 — 30.3 — 11.3 — 11.3 —
Liabilities Settled During the Year (21.3) (3.6) — — (36.6) — — (21.5)
Accretion 27.1 2.2 35 0.2 255 2.0 2.2 0.5
Revisions in Estimated Cash Flows (12.8) 0.1) (8.7) — 46.9 — 14.3 —
Balance as of End of Year $ 4895 $ 320 $ 975 $ 42 % 466.2 $ 335 % 724 $ 4.0

The ARO balance includes the current portion of $1.0 million for Eversource and NSTAR Electric as of December 31, 2019, which is included in
Other Current Liabilities on th